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PROQCEEDINGS

MR. DENTON: I am Harcld Denton. I am Director
of the Office of Nuclear Reactor Requlation. This is a meet-
ing today between the NRC Staff and the management of the
Comanche Peak project.

I wanted .c be here to see part of your presenta-
tion, and also wanted to introduce Vince Noonann whe replaces
Tom Ippolito as the Program Manager for our Technical Review
Team.

Maybe many of you know Vince from his previous
jobs in the Commission, but he's a volunteer for this oppor-
tunity tc finish the effort that Tom started.

We also have here today Bob Martin who recently
became effective as a Regional Administrator of Region IV.
He's responsible for directing the field inspection activi-
ties and coordinating with the precgram manager and to com-
plete our technical view of this project.

We have a memo from the Executive Director of
Operations that appcints this =-- of this position, and they
are available in the back of the room for anycne who wants a
COPpY .

The Mechanical Review Team stays in place as it
was under Tom, the tear leader such as Larry Shahl and the
staff under the team leader are all the same as they were.

We're still going ahead without Tom's benefit
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but with Vince stepping in, and we'll put full-time effort
on this project until it's completed.

The purpose of this meeting is to go over your
response to the lecter that Darrell Eisenhut sent you regard-
ing the first findings from the Technical Review ceam. This
is not intended today to be a decisiun-making meeting, but
will allow you an opportunit§ to present your program to us.

Before I turn the meeting over to Darrell, it
might be good to go around the room and introduce who is
here so that we all know each other.

MR. HUNTER: I am Dorlan Hunter. I am in Region
IV,Projects Branch 2. I will end up as it is set now with
the Comanche Peak project for Operations =-- for startup and
qperations.

MR.HEFEISFFMAN: I am Bob Heisffmanrepresenting the
Office of Inspection and Endorsement.

MR. KEIMIG: Rick Keimig, Technical Review Team.

MR. SHAO: Larry Shao, Technical Review Team.

MR. CALVO: Jose Calvo, Technical Review Team.

MR. NOONON: My name is Vice Noconan. I am with
the Project Director for Comanche Peak.

MR. EISENHUT: Darrell Eisenhut, Director of
Licensing.

MR. MARTIN: Bob Martin

MR. REDDING: I am Jack Redding. I am the
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represencative here for Texas Utilities Electric Company.

MR. BECK: John Beck, TV'GCO, Manager of Licensing.

MR. CLEMENTS: Bill Clements, Vice President,
Nuclear Operations, TUGCO.

MR. SPENCE: I am Mike Spence. I am President of
TUGCO.

MR. FIKAR: I am Lou Fiker. I am Executive Vice
President of TUGCO.

MR. GEORGE: I am Joel George. I am Vice Presi-
dent of TUGCO and the General Manager of the Comanche Peak
Project.

MR. BANGART: Dick Bangart, Region IV.

MR. GEIBERT: John Geibert, TERA Corporation ind

working on this project with Texas Utilities.

MR. REYNOLDS: Nick Reynolds, counsel to TUGCO.

MR. MERRITT: John Merritt, Assistant Vice General
Manager in charge of Engineering and Construction and start-
up.

MR. HOOTON: Randy Hooton, Civil Structural Lead-
er for the Comanche Peak Response Team.

MR. MC BAY: JMike May, Construction Manager.

MR. POPPLEWELL: Larry Popplewell, Electrical
Engineering crew.

VEGA: Tony Vega. I am Site Insurance Manager

at Comanche Feak.




MR. CAMP: Dick Camp, Startup Manager, Comanche

Peak.

AUDIENCE MEMBFR: Oscar =-- of the Technical Review
Team.

MR. BOOTH: Jack Booth, Dallas Times Heralcd.

MR. JOHNSON: Al Johnscon, TPRT.

MR. SMITH: Ward Smith, Technical Review Team.

MR. KOPECK: John Kopeck, OPA.

MR. WEISSMAN: Dick Weissman, Technical Review
Team.

MR. SCINTO: Joe Scinto, NRC staff member.

MR. TREBY: §S. Treby, ELD

MR. POSLUSNY: C. Poslusny, T¥T.

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Joe Youngblood =--

MR. HOFMAYER: TRT.

MR. BURWELL: Licensing Plant ) -- Licensing
Branch 1.

MR. HOFMAYER: Technical Review team.

MS. TANG: R. C. Tang, TRT.

MR. VIETTI: Annette Vietti, Technical Review Team

MR. HUTCHINSON: I am Ron Hutchinson with --

MR. DENTON: I am going to turn over to Darrell
Eisenhut any other introductory comments, and then we'll
turn the program over to =--

MR. EISENHUT: Thanks, Harold. Two items I
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resolving the technical issues, chere is clearly a second

perhaps more fundamental issue that we're lookiug at, and it
was mentioned in our September 18 letter, through asking

for an indentification of the cause, how you are going to
identify 1t.

We'll be lcoking to the process you use so to
speak in resolving those issues and regaining the confidence
that it is now thoroughly dcne and lastly, in identifying
the root cause.

I just wanied to pcint that out as a key issue
before we go intc it. As Mr, Denton said, we are keeping a
transcript. I ask everyone as they speak to identify them-
selves. I do intend that as soon as the transcript is avail-
able, I will serve it on all parties in the proceeding by
board notification so everyone will be getting it at the same
time when it's availaole.

With that I'll turn it over to Mr. Spence. I do
understand that vou have a presentation that you'? lire to
go through today. I requested the meeting as a vehicle to
facilitate discussion on this program plan to give us a good
understar-iing of what it is and give the staff an opportunity
to ask yocu questions, drill you so to speak as we go throurh
each piece of the elemerts.

With that, Mr, Spence, I'll turn it over.

MR. SPENCE: Darrell, théenk you very much.
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have mentioned before we go into your presentation. The
first is when we had our meeting in connection with our let-
terof September 18 we went throuah in some detail explaining
what we saw the technical issues to really be, that is tue
scope of the problem, i.. its technical arena.

When we asked for a program plan by cur September
18 letter which you've replied to, one of the focuses and
oneof the things that I unave said we're going to be looking
for is how are vou going tc manage and how are you going to
handle the review of those icems, just not to review them
from a technical standpoint but the second aspect of it is
rather to look at it from why should we have confidence this
time around, any issucs that may have slipved through the
cracks, this time won't slip through the cracks.

Not to belakor it, but let me use an example
with my staff some time ago. If an element of the staff has
had endless prohlums that have been failing through the
cracks, let's say, and then got identified that these prob-
lems have to be resolved, I am not sure I'd go back to the
same person in charge and ask them tc explain why the problem
happened .n the first time or explain and evaluate what the
bounds of the problems are.

The point I am making is that while today we are
looking at the issues and we'll be lcoking at vour program

plan from a technical standpoirt, that is how you are
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Ladies, gentlemecn, good morning.

You have met cur staff. We'll introduce each of
the speakers again as they make their specific issue presentat
tions. TUGCO app.eciates the opportunity to have this meet-
ing with you and your staff, Darrell, to review our plan to
respond to the Technical Review Team issues that are being
presented and will be presented subsequently, to recieve
your questions, and any com.ents regarding oar response plan
and tc provide to you today, to the exten; that we can, in ‘
the format we've got set here, cur clarifications and any
answers that we may have to your specific guestions.

Our overall cbjective for today's meeting is to
reach agreement, hopefully with you and the staff on the

specific issues, items and action plans that we've submitted

in my letter to you of, I think it's October 8.

I want to emphasize at the outset our continuing

first priority emphasis that TUGCO places on the satisfactorﬂ
i

|

resclution and closure cof all the issues coming out of the
TRT, both those we have now and those that we may get in
the future as the team completes its investigation.

You have a copy of our agenda for tocday, I
believe. Our agenda has been designed tc cover with you
in some detail our program plan, overall, and the specific |
issue,action plans, addressing those issues already identi-

fied.
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John Merritt will expsnd on that in a few minutes

2 wich his presentation. Before I turn the program over to

3 John, I want to emphasize a couple of general aspects concernt
4 ing our program plan.

5 First, I want to emphasize is this. 1I've assigned
6 our must senior nuclear management anrd most knowledgeable

7 members of our nuclear staff to this Comanche Peak response

.

S team.

E That should be taken as an ind;cation of the

10 importance, the high level of importance that I and my com~ |
1" pany place on this matter.

T want to -- before we get intc our presentation,

briefly outline some of the specific responsibilities that
1 have assigned to TUGCO personnel 1n connection with this
pian and also some of the significant roles that perscnnel
outside of the TUGCO organization will be played in the
carrying out of this response plan.

As a key component of the plan, I have establish~
ed a senior review team which would report directly to me.
It's accountable to me. Serving on that team are Mr. Fikar
as Chairman of the Senior Review Team; Mr. Clements, Vice
Chairman; Mr. George and John Beck, all of TUGCO.

In addition to our TUGCO management personnel I
have alsc engaged services of Mr, John Bear who is “Yanager

of Nuclear Safety and Licensing for Tera Corpcration, toc be
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~a full-time member of our Senior Review Team to bring an

11

additional perspective tc that effort.

The Senior Review Team has the primary respcnsibil
ity for seeing that the action plan is comprehensive and
fully responsive to the expressed concerns and for the
responsibility for approving the plan.

The Senior Review Team will alsoc be responsible
for review and approval of all results of the Iscues Specifid
Action Team Leaders. L

2 second aspect that I want to emphasize is that :
we have also established a special evaluaticon team in the
QA/QC area of cur response plan, which will consist entirely
of personnel outside the TUCGO crganization.

This Committee will be responsible for the review
of 311 instances where we are unable to verify the gualifi-
cations of our QA/QC persohnel irn the issue that was iden-
tified.

In addition to that we are also using cutside
personnel, personnel outside the TUGCO nuclear organization
to review, revise, as necessary, and to monitor our QA/QC
inspector training program.

Tony Vega, in his specific issue presentaticn
will comment further on the roles of these outside person-
nel.

Beyond that we intend to seek additional cutside
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| assistance as we carry out our response plan where the need
arises or should additional issues that are brought to us
from the investigations cf the Technical Review Team indicate
that the use of such outside perspective would be beneficial
and appropriate to our effort.

With that John Merritt, our Program Manager for

the Comanche Peak response team will begin our presentation. |,

MR. MERRITT: Has everyone got a-copy of the agendL
or the program? Jack, if you will help pass that around,
please.

Good morning ladies and gentlemen. My name is
John Merritt as I've indicated to you earlier. Shortly
after we received the TRT questions in September. Mike
Spence appointed me as Project Manager of the Comanche Peak
Résponse Team which is the complement of the TRT at Ccmanche
Peak.

This morning briefly I will have my crganization,
directors, talking to you on the specific items. Mr. Larry
Popplewell will be discussing the electrical. Randy Ecoton
will be discussing the civil structural in conjunction with
Mr. Mike McBay.

Mr. Vega will be addressing the QC as it pertains |
to the electrical issues, and Mr. Camp will be addressing
the startup issues.

MR. DENTON: Could you tell me what your previous
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. role was?

MR. MERRITT: Previously ~- if you speak up.

MR. DENTON: What was your previous assignments
on this project?

MR. MERRITT: Okay. I arrived at Comanche Peak
in June of 1977 as Construction Manager. From there I moved
into “anager of Fngineering and Construction in '81.

In late '82 I was responsible for the Startup
program and then in late '83 I assumed th; role of Engineer-
ing Construction and Startup.

I have had roughly ten years with the company as
we've performed work on fossil fire plants prior tc that.

This morning I intend to provide'a brief overview
of the program plan that is before you gentlemen, hitting
on the highlights, as we see it, with the program plan, it-
self.

I will be addressing initially the first two fun-
damental functions, that being the formation of the crganiza-
tion and organizational structure as well as the personnel
qualifications required to be a member of the CPR team.

MR. EISENHUT: John, let me ask you a question
pondering your answsr to Harold's guestion. Under ycur
previous responsibilities as manager of construction, etc.

-= did QA report to you?

MR. MERRITT: No, sir.
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MR. EISENHUT: Sc you say that it was -- when you

say construction you really mean construction?

MR. MERRITT: I mean construction.

MR. EISENHUT: Like in the field of =--

MR. MERRITT: The field, construction, the build-
ing, and in particular at Comanche Peak, Brown & Root --
general contractor -- Brown & Root reporting to me. The
QA/QC prcgram reports ultimately to Mr. Dave Chapman and
Mr. Bill Clements, Tony Vega performing the role of the site
QC manager.

MR. EISENHUT: And then the next guestion was
at what point in the company did construction and QA respon-
sibility come together and go with the last five years,
eight years, whatever the plans of construction =-- where
did the twc come together.

MR. MERRITT: Came all the way to the present.

MR. EISENHUT: Came all the way to the present?

MR. 3PENCE: QA reportis up through -~- to the
Clements tree of our organization chart, construction up
through tc -- the two don't come together till --

It has been that way, I guess, for ever.

MR. MERRITT: 1In setting up the organizational
structure, we were impressed with the TRT structure and
fcrmulated our structure, basically along the same line as

the TRT. After agreeing on the organization structure with
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| . the senior review committee, then we established the require-

ments for the individual budget review team leaders.

Basically thcse requirements entail lengthy and
detailed experience in the field in which they are represent-
ing or on the CPRT; manacerent experience so that they have
the capability of working across the organizational fronts
at Comanche Peak in pursuing prcbklems, demonstrated ability
to make decisions, hard decisions as well as managers that
are familiar with the Comanche Peak Droqr;m and what is re-
guired in that vrogram.

On completion of selecticn of the program team
leads, then we address the issue of rointing or determining
the issue cccrdinators. The fundamental criteria with the
issue coordinators was detailed and lenathy exverience in
the area in which they are working, independence to the
maximum possible extent from the issue in question in which
they are working, as well as training and familiarity with
the procedures at Comanche Peak under which thev will be
working.

At this time I would like tn highlicht some cf th%
key items con the summarv of the procram process.

MR. SHAO: I have a general gquestion. To what
extent do you intend to use technical consult from each

discipline?

MR. MERRITT: From the standpcint cf technical
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MR, SHAO: Consultants from ocutside =-=- technical
experts in the disciplires.

MR. MERRITT: As necessary in reviewing the items
of coure =-- Gibson Hill is our primary AE at Comanche Peak.
We have Westinghouse on the site with technical pecple that
we will be calling upon in those partic ..ar cases.

Also in the testing program we have Viestinghouse
personnel infused into that operatiocn. I; several specific
areas we will be using Ebasco in some of the technical
issues which is also on the job site.

MR. SHAO: Are these people originally involved
in the project or are you going to use somebody not original-
lv involved in the project?

MR. MERRITT: Some are and some are not. Some
have been involved in the process but by-and-large we are
attempting to use people that were not intimately involved
in the particular guestion in fact.

MR. NOONON: As these people present the details
of the program they'll point cut the ocutside consultants
they'll be using.

MR. SHAO: But so far I don't s=z2e any means yet,

MR. NOONON: They'll point them ocut in their
presentation.

MR. MERRITT: As far as detailed personnel and
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~.the companies'that are represented, let me do reference to

this.

In the detailed program plan found in your bock,
there are the names cf the primary pecple and the companies
if they are other than Texas utilities.

Found in the apperd ix of the program plan is
what is called the Zummary of the Program Process. Once ve
had set up an organizational structure we then attempted to
hichlicht the major areas or points along-the implementa-
tion process that we needed to pay particular attention to.

At this pciat in time I would say all plans have
moved to Item 7 which is implementation of action plans.
Those will be discussed in further detail by each cne of
the plan presentors.

Continuing on with the summary of the proariu
nrocess, we put early on in the program the identification
as much as possible of the root cause in particular generic
implications.

We did this from the standpoint of alerting all
of our managers t~ keep a very sharp eye or keep atuned
te the fact of identifying the root cause so that we could
validate or substantiate our assumptions that we had used

in developin- the action plan, and where those assumptions

were inappropriate, then we ~ould modify the action plan

accordingly.
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Also, from the standpoint of identifying the gen-
eric implications, if the action plan needed to be expanded
we could move to the expansion »f that action plan as rapidly
as possible.

MR. NOONAN: I wonder if I could briefly comment
on that. Going throuch supports here in the last few days,
it seems tome that it would cause some generic implicat.ons
not really well defined in all areas. Maybe as you go

through this presentation you could tell us where these

things are identified.,

We could not == our own staff could not identify
them f or every section.

MR. MERRITT: At this point in time when we
submitted or when we submitted the plaﬁ, all of the root
Tauses or generic implications had not been identified. It
was basically the program per se.

As we are moving forward we are attempting to
identify those and modify the programs accordingly. Ncw 1
will address that at this point with item number 11.

After we have submitted the program and I believe
that was about a week-and-a-half or ten days ago, we have
already identified some of our assumptions are in the action
plan tc have changed and as such, we're already in the
process of revising those action plans acccrdingly which

will also include mcdifications tc the root cause «r generic




.
PENGAS 0., BAYOSWE, N

10

1

12

13

14

15

15

17

19

21

24

19

.implications. We will be submitting those revisions to you

in the immediate near future as they are identified today.

Some of the few members will be discussing those
with you. Finally, the summary of tre program process con-
clvdes with the final submittal of the report to the NRC.

As I've indicated before the entire process is
identified in the appendix to the plan.

MR. SHAO: To what extent do you-intend to provice
any independent verification in certain areas?

MP MERRITT: 1In certain areas and again it goes
back to the individual prograr process, itself, the indi-
vidual team members will be identifying where they are using
what I would call cutside entities or entities other than
those found on the job site on a plan-by-plan basis.

Each plan has -- is unigue unto itself and will
have certain outside participation as we feel like it 1is
being necessary.

MR. SHAO: But you -- cn every area -- you have
different criteria.

MR. MERRITT: We have certain criteria, that is
correct, that are being reviewed and implemented by the
individual program or team managers, that is correct, if I
understand your gquestion.

ME. SHAO: My thinking is if not every area You

can -- you have to do independent verification, but certain
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_areas you have to do it.

MR. MERPITI: That is correct.

MR. SHAO: In order to conduct the program you
have to have criteria. Certain areas -- if you have present
problems you have to do independent verification. Certain
areas you do not have to do independent verification.

MB. MERRITT: As we move through the program
process we will be identifying that criteria, yes.

MR. SHAO: So that has nct beeh identified yet?

MR. MERRITT: At the time of submittal cf the
plan, it had not been identified, no, sir.

MR. DENTON: I think what Larry is getting at is
the most effective way to put some of these things to bed
would be direct physical measurement verification, say as
opposed to paper surge, and if the guestion is over configu-
ration or material bigness, go back and measure it or =-
is that your intent?

MR. MERRITT: In each one of the program manzgers
we'll be addressing that. We dc have in certain cases and
I will be talking on that in a minute -- the aspects of
the program which, in many cases, move beyond just a review
of paperwork.

Yes, sir, we are going back into the field, and
I am going to talk on that in just a minute, but that then

will break down on an individual plan basis on specifically
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|  what will be done. Some cases, a paper review. Some cases,

additional inspection, some cases additional engineering and
some cases, rework, but I'll talk on that in just a minute
if that is the guestion you're asking.

MR. DENTON: Let me ask another policy question.
This review is somewhat unigue in that we've got adjudicatory
proceedings running along that is considering many of the
same issues, and many of the people that the PEFCO review
team has interviewed have also appeared be;ore the Board.

Both in close camera sessions and in open ses-
sicns, did your review team be made aware cf the information
that has also been brought out before the Board con these
same issues, Oor are you restricting it just to the letter
from Eisenhut, for example, because many of these may have
had its genesis in people who appeared before the Board and
then ultimately we talked to them and did the review.

How are you assuring that you've got the Iull --
the scope of the concern, and what I am really asking is do
your team members =-- are your team members aware of what is
going on in the legal proceedings?

MR. SPENCE: Harold, let me answer that one in
two parts. Our senior review team identified -- we've got
the overall peclicy direction and approval responsibility
coming from the Response Team.

They're keeping themselves very currently aware
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_of all of the issues in testimony before them cn related

matters. And through their involvement in the ASLB process,
knowledge of issues and testimony =-- make sure that the
individual efforts on *“hese specific action plans and the
management ¢f those are also avare of the parallel nature
of the issues between TRT and ASLB issues.

A second comment I'd make on that is that the
point you raise is indicative of the reason for it and the
benefit of having people who have frmiliar knowledge from
their experience over site, involved in the addressinc cof the
resclution of these issues so that they'll have a complete
awareness not only of the particular physical attributes of
the issue raised by the CRT but also the peripheral issues
that are being litigated in connection with that same mat-
ter, perhaps at the ASLB.

MR. DENTON: It does seem unigie in that regard
in that the issues are closely intertwined in some cases
with what's being under actual adjudication.

MR. EISENHUT: Harcld, if I could follow up on
that, it is not necessarily clear that if the senior review
team which -- if you'd look at it from a senior management
standpoint, may very well not be as attuned to the sigﬁifi-
cance of what they hear in the detailed testimony of the
hearing as the reviewer doing the work would be.

While I clearly respect -- there are the pros and
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. cons going one way or the other, at the same time it would

23

seem that there may well be a benefit to having people in

T

charge of resolving an issue familiar with the detailed testi
mony in the hearing and not just the testiwony of the hear-
ing, but CAT reports, routine inspection reports, so that
everything that exists ona particular issue, it would seem
to be -- you know, I've given you an analogy.

If Harold Denton or Darrel Eisenhut lead a detail-
ed inspection report on cable splices in ;he back of a cabi-
net in a contrel room, things can clearly go past us, but
if a detailed reviewer who really understands what the
standards are, what the codes are, wvhat the construction
practice is, different things may completely leap out cf him
than would leap out éf us.

MR. SPENCE: I guess a good example ¢f our organi-
zational structure addressing what you've said is Tony Baker'F
role. Tony is very active in the Comanche Peak response
team effort as a program leader, and I think you're familiar
with the roles that he has played also on parallel issues
before the ASLB.

There is an example of a direct linkup between the
two parallel activities at a level of our response team or-
ganization well below the senicr review team unit.

I think that is what you are --

MR. EISENHUT: Right.




MR. DENTON: We envision our effort to be suffi-
cient to resclve this issue if it's also before the Board,
and, therefore, we intend to stay current with whatever is
going on before the Board issves, and that might color our
evaluation of your activities, and I think it would behoove
all of us to keep in touch as there are these two proceedings
one in record and one off record that have to be closely
tied together where there's mutual issues before the‘two,
and that we not attempt to resolve the te;hnical issue and
forget about some new aspect or twist that has been brought
up in the other proceeding.

MR. CISENHUT: There's one other twist to that,
too, and that is a number of the pieces of information have
come up in the hearing through either confidential sources
or through being heard in camera sessions. Certainly the
utilities counsel was present at those meetings and certain-
ly there are agreements that have been signed protecting the
information.

Is there any length for the technical information
that is taken care of in the hearing process in closed ses-
sion? Counsel, better listen to this thing.

Is there any link whereby the technical merits
that come up can get back to the management SO that the
management -- whoever is respcasible for evaluating th

thing hears the information?
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I mean there is a distinct possibility that in a
closed session of a hearing is where the vital critical
technical pieces of information come up, but you could have a
program that is moving along at full speed that just doesn't
have the benefit of that at all.

Is *iere any -- ave you folks taken any steps of
at least some senior management whatever disclosures =-- what-
ever the appropriate language is, to get that information so

that there's at least a link in its connection with the

program? i
MR. SPENCE: The answer is yes, and I =--
MR. EISENHUT: Can vou elaborate a little bit
more?
MR. SPENCE: I think the term is protective
order.

MR. EISENHUT: Right.
MR. SPENCE: Darrell, I believe the only in camersg
technical testimony before the ATLB has been the witness

F testimony.

MR. EISENHUT: All right. 1Is that the only one?
MR. SPENCE: That's the only cne that I know of '
and it's the only cne my counsel knows of, tou. ;
I use that as just a general description of the
family of issves. In that particular case a number cf our

key senior management people including Mr. Clements who has
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i. . the overall responsibility for startup and QA to senior
2. management level, was a party to a protection agreement
3 which allowed him to be privy to that testimony as was Mr.
4 Vega and, I believe, in that particular case, Mr. Chapman.

5 Is that right?

6 There may have been others but I know those are
7 ocur three most senior QA managers, and they were all allowed
8 by that protective order to access to that in camera tes‘1i-
9 mony . £
10 MR. DENTON: We've had a number of key counsel
1 I come into +his meeting since we began. Stuart Trebv, maybe
12 you should identify yourself and anyone else that juined us
13 after we went around the room.
14 MR. TREBY: Well, I think I did indicate earlier
15 but my name is Stuart Treby. I am the assistant to the
16 hearing counsel for the NRC staff and havebeen invclved in
17 the proceedings that are vlaced before the hearing board.
18 MR. COMER: (Inaudible statement from the flocr.)
18 MR. CRISTENBERRY: I am chief hearing counsel.
20 MR CARDFEN: Tom Carden, also with (inaudible
21 statement from flcor.)
2 MR. DENTON: Than’ . ‘e're going to attempt
2 on our side to stay closely & -tunec o what is happening
o before the Board, what the issues are that are similar.

Would vou hazard a guess as to the extent of
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. any tie between vour prcgram and issues that are before the

Board?

MR, SPENCE: I don't know -- I am not su.e what
kind of answer you want.

MR. DENTON : Characterization -- half these
things also pending before the Board? How would you --

MR. SPENCE: I have éttempted in mv own mind tc
sort them out into those -- intc that kind of relationship.
Counsel reminds me that the Board has takén the pesition that
they intend to lock into the TRT issues and all the TRT
issues and that we don't necessarily aaree that that is nroo-
er, but we dc realize that where there are common issues
in both TRT and before the Board, that that may be required
that we haven't yet attempted to sort out the issue that
you;ve given us thus far intoc a relationship that are direct-

ly or in some way tied to issues currently befocre —- speci-

fic issues currently before the Board.

“e can do that.

MR. DENTON: I don't need anv better characteriza-
tion. I just wanted to mzke the point that there is a broad
intertie in your program as well as ocurs that should take
account of all the informaticn that bears on these issues
when we go to resolve them.

MR. SPENCE: That is a pouint well taken. sir.

MR. MERRITT: Mr. Denton, tc get back tc cne of

B o
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- your earlier guestions under types of activity. Again within

each acéion plan the action plan will be structured around
the neéds of that plan to address certain additional work
activities or programmatic types of things.

For instance, if the program plan deems it necec~
ary, we will perform additicnal documentation review. As
necessary we will perform reinspection. As necessary we
will perform additicnal engineering calculaéion. If required
we will perform additional tecting.

In some cases if it seems the most prudent thing
to do in crder to resolve the issues, we may even have some
construction rework, but each one of those will be addressed
in the individual action plan, itself.

driefly in wrapping up the last two items there
is a couple of the plans that are approached on a phase
review process, phased from the standpoint that at the end
of one cr more phases we will consider where we stand with
information in hand and from there make a decision on the
implementation of the next phase.

That also will ultimately be refiected in the
schedules that we are presently developing for this effort.

MR. DENTON: Dc you have any schedule you care
to share with us assuming vou kick off the program in the

near future?

MR. MERRITT: From the information we have at hand
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. and it 1is still being reviewed as I've tc'd you. We have

2 presented to you the overall action plans and we are into

3 the implementation phase of it. We are basically seeinc

4 the conclusior of the first TP™ report, the issues in the

5 first TRT report coming to a conclusion anywhare from the

6 n middle to the latter part of December depending upon each

7 individual actior plan per se. !
€ MR. FIKAR: Let me interrupt one minute. Harold, N
9 trat alsc depends on what input we get fr;m you all so it

10 is kind of -- we've got to be working in that -- after this

1" session we'll prcocbably have some better idea and then when

12 we get the 1ssues and mechanicals we'l’l have a little more.

13 Right now it is kind of =--

14 MR. DENTON: I think.the intent of the tech review
15 team is to provide you with a letter on all of the remairing

16 activities before the end of November. 1Is that the -- |
17 MR. EISENHUT: That's what we understood. |
18 MR. SPENCE: The divisional schedule is licvember 1.
19 Is that up in the air --

20 MR. FISENHUT: Up in the air pretty much. Well, .
21 it is not really up in the air with the change of management.
It's up in in the air, I think, more with the recognition

ofthe detailed process cf where we are. Our commtiment is

23
24 as soon as we identify a block of issues, we'll get those
2% to you.
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We've said the last issue of our schedule is the

QA/QC issues and our target for those would be the latter
part of November with that particular set. That is what it
looks like to me.

MR. SPENCE: In the interim we would have to
receive whatever issues that can fall out nf the other.

MR. EISENHUT: As they completed we would be --
as we identify areas where we believe additional work on
your part is necessary. we would be gettihg those to you as
they come along certainly just as we did in the September =--

MR. DENTON: Could maybe Vance o1 you or the
individual specialty leacders bring us up to date as to what
you've done at the site since the last meeting? Are therc
any more site reviews going on or are they essentially com=-
pleted?

MR. CALVO: In the electrical group everything
iscompleted.

MR. NOOMAN: Let me address it very guickly. I
have not yet sat down with all the team leaders and address-
ed that particular aspect. We'll do that later this after-
noon and by Monday I'll have a handle on that.

If the team leaders, themselves, want to answer
that, go ahead and do it.

MR. CALVO: As far as the electrical instrumenta-

tion, all the inspection on site has been completed, and
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. we are in the process of finalizing the supplement safey

issues reported -- they probably can be available to every-
body in a week or week-and-a-half.

MR. DENTON: I thought sinde we were on schedule
it might be good 1f you knew where we were going in areas

that remain to be transmitted.

MR. SHAO: See, in the structure area we are
--with permission we give out the letters. In the mechanic
area we finish all the site work, and I dbn't know what the
cpen issue is.

Essentially we're done.

MR. SPENCE: Larry, that was in the mechanical
areg?

MR. SHAO: Mechanical area, Yes. See, I am in
charge of civil mechanics.

MR. EISENHUT: We should put a gualifier on that
though s nc cne jumps to too hasty of a conclusion. while
the work that we originally laid out on the site 1is clearly
done, I mean we've gone through the process and most areas
with eight to ter weeks on the site, we may very well have
additional followup activities as we continue to evaluate
issues with the ledgers, as we see your responses to issues

so there may very well be additional work going back to

the site.

The initial round of -- as we laid it out on the
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_site, I wrapped up, I thirnk, last week.

- thing else.
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MR. MR. CALVO: I think that hooefully we have
finished, fcr instance, in the electrical discipline, there
are some progratmatic aspects of the electrical issues that
have to be coordinated with the QA/QC that -- so that when
they loock at the overall programmatic impact of the issue,

they might have to go back to us and they have to do some-

That is reflected in the -- to indicate that be-
Zore this work needs to be done i- this area. The intecrated
approach has not yet been properly coordinated with all ouf
the disciplines at this time.

MR. SPENCE: A question for Larry or Darrell,
either one. If vcur initial site work is not completed in
the camp area -- does that indicate -- should I take that
to mean that whatever issues you may have identified that
would rot reguire action by us will be forthcoming shortly
on that?

MP. EISENHUT: I would expect those issues to be
identified in the near future, but it is a matter of writing
down, you kaow ==

MR. ZHAOQ: That is the one thing we should talk
about is whether we should -~ the lelgers, the --

MR. NOONAN: The one thing I am doing right now

-= 1 wan. to make sure in its process that all concerns
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_ identified by any peopnle that have given us concern, I want
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ke

to make sure that those concerns have been adequately address
ed and that we originally contacted the people that made thesp
concerns and show them what our resclutions are.

I am incking at that right now, and I have a
schedule on my desk and I'll have something on that probably
by Monday. .

MR. SPENCE: Darrell, you mentiohed the Eesdons:i -
bility or maybe the likelihood of followub bv these function=-
al teams. After they complete their initial thrust on --
would that be aimed at looking further into issues they had
already been addressing or are vou indicating there may be
new issues?

MR. EISENHUT: Well, it could b. some of both
but I think, Jose, vou've got tc remember the process, and
Jose pointed out pretty clearly. If you evaluate, let's
say five big technical areas, you find problems in the elec-
trical. You may find electrical problems, questicns, them-
selves,and you evaluate those individually, but then there
is the more generic implications of what does this mean tc
the overall arena of QA/QC and that is why we have the
last group is QA/QC and all of the first pieces have an input
to that.

What you see and what it tells you -- may send you

back to do scme more work. We are going to continue toO
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--other discussions we hav: had with tke ledgers -- we a e
going tc ccntinue to be looking at the process.

Remember though that TRT by design, when we laid
it out -- it was an overall evaluation. It wasn't to evalu-
acte a hearing issue or a parti.ilar allegation or a particulal
technical question. It was tc go over and reverify the over-
all competence of an area.

I+ encompasse¢ all of the oth=r things. We tried
to do that by design o when we're looking at it, I mean you
could come forth and tell us if you'd concluded *‘he roct
cause to a problem was whataver, and that .ould well drive
us back to lock some more.

I think it is largely -- we're going to have to
see the rest of the results coming out of the individual
three or four groups. We're going to have to look at vour
programs, sece the work and the results you're coming up with
and factor it all together.

We're going to =-- as I said, continue to have
discussions with the ledgers. We want to make sure we follow-
up to the best we can to understand evervone's concern as
thoroughly as we can.

MR, DENTON: My comment just restricted to the
initial scope as it might seem, rot as a piece unfoldiny --

MR. EISENHUT: Right.

MR. DENTON: =-- new information =-- I thought it
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_would be useful to get out on the table where the 2ffort s

conceived to be necessary by Tom months ago -- not what
likely still occurred.

MR. SHAO: 1I'd like to make a point. Even though
the mechanical area is ready to talk to you, the mechanical
and QA/QC are very closely related. I don't think it's a
good idea to have a meeting on mechanical and later on QA/QC
that are all overlapping.

They're very closely ralated, so our problem 1s
QA/QC also, so I think we should talk to the QA,/2C pec:le
before we go ahead with the meeting.

MR. SPENCE: Well, in ouvr September 18 meeting
we had several statistical numbers that were used concerning
the number of allegations in these various functional areas.
1 recall it was in the 500 range total and the first Septcm-‘
ber 18 report addressed maybe 20 percent of those.

MR. DENTON: Well, let's keep going so at least
you understand whe.e the team members stoocd in the various
discirlines as =--

MR. KEIMIS: In a testing program area of the
onsite work that's been completed and finalizing the §77R,
we have the same problems =--

MR. FIKAR: What about codings?

MR. KEIMIC: Yes, codings on --
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MR. WEISSMAN: Well, let me comment for both
the petroleurs and the QA activities because we didn't ask
those who were familiar to be present today on the sulject
of their discussion.

Again, both the codings and the QA groups have
finished their onsite work, and they are in the process of
finalizing their SSER evaluation. The last of those cbvious-
ly is Q2 == again, I think that with :especé to the codings
Vuriance, we're prepared to share informa;ion with the
members ard hopefully QA will fall out very shortly a‘ that
point as well.

MR. EISENHUT: Well, I don't want to take too
much time right now thcugh to specific schedules and specific
items. The point i#za:old was making was the original sched-
ules of where we -~

MR. DENTON: Let's see if we can get a summariza-
tion of the various grcups. How abcut QA?

MR. EISENHUT: Well, that was ~- Dick was speaking
cf QA.

MR. BANGART: Region IV had some subset of miscel-
laneous allegations sent to us for completion and then we'‘ce
also =-- complated al.l the fie!d work and have all the right
ups finalized for management review of section one at this
point in time.

MR. DENTON: I think our intent is once an area
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- feels they can productively come to some conclusicrs in an
area, that will be transmitted to you without waiting ény
particular date so just as socn as a group feels that they
have coherently reviewed an area, that will be subject to
a meeting.

I think though that we are érojecting -=- this may
take as long as the end of November to complete all of the
tasks that are now‘invented.

I mention it because it ties i;to what your
schedules are, and how your programs can proceed. D¢ you
want to come back now to what you're doing on the original?

MR. SPECE: Before we get off that general sub-
ject, back to the question I was in the process of phrasing
a moment ago.

The current effort by each of the functional
groups in their particular status of completion at the time
is based on, as I understand it, the issues that Mr.
Eppolito and the technical review team have had in their
possession during the process, during July, August and Sep-
tember.

I guess my concerns go to the guestion of as the
electrical, for example, completes their work on the issues
before them, how do you -- what is your strategy and how
do you plan to hardle late-minute, last-minute allegations

that may come back into a group that is already complete
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. that woulid keep this from becoming a never-ending process?

MR. DENTON: I think we apply the same approach
we've done at other plants such as the Diablo Canyon plant.
They have to be looked at but we would take that site and
look at them.

MR, DISPNHUT: I don't know if you're familiar
with -- that's the same approach we used at Diablo -- I
think Diablec Calloway was the last one.

MR. CALVO: You certainly have.the benefit of
how the contents of our safety reports have. Now when this
is ready it will be made available to ycu and to the public,

and I think you will determine how we have bound presernt

and future allegations, how we have done our sampling over

the significance of it.

when new allegations come up we will forward
copies -- the investigaticn being done,and these ~-- well,
said -- well, we have done this before and 1t looks like
it's within the ballpark of what we have done.

Now once you understand that, I think if you can
tune up the action plan, okay, that is something that you're
missing in the action plans. You don't know == you know
the results but you don't know why =-- what was the basis of
the results, what part vou took from there and that is a
part you were missing. There were so many questicns not

only from you but also from the public.
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Why did vou come up to this one. I think that
would be the key one, and we're hoping that we can ¢ive this |
to ynu today because I think it will answer all kinds of
guestions.

MR. DENTON: We have prooosed the Commission to
follow the Diablec Canyon practice and all practice with re-
gard to late allegations and it's spelled out in, I think,
SR22 on Diablo Canyon -- the process we go through. We
look at them all and then the criteria ab;ut which we use
to decide whether it is one that will prevent an action
or not or ==

MR. SPENCE: 1In fact, that would -- last-minute
allegations after we have provided action plans th t are
satisfactory to resolve the issues alresady identified --
would from that point on, any last-minute allegations if I
am hearing what you're saying would be aimed at balancing
safety implications of those late allegations against the
information that is alreadv provided and the need to complet#
the review.

MR. DENTON: Well, I wouldn't say balancing. I
am trying to deci.de if the safety implications raised new
significant issues that have not been previously considered.
I think that is really the heart of the approach is that if

it is an allegation in an area that has been locked at hard,

and ve have some basis for judging it, then we're comfortable
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. making a judgment. If it raises an issue in an area where

there's really no inspection history, no technical review
and we don't know how to proceed on it, then we may have to
pause until that area can be locked into.

I think that is an issue we'll cross when we gét
there. Hopefully, we'll know all of the allegations long
before we get to the end of this process.

MR. MERRITT: In conclusion with my portion of the
presentation I would briefly reference th; fact that we
will be doing sampling on certain of those activities where
we believe sampling is justified, and T am talking about from
the standpoint of the activities referenced earlier on addi-
tional recoré review, additional inspection, additional cal-
culation, et cetera.

The sampling techniques we will be using will
meet the regquirements under mil-standard 105D, and we will be
using that and we'll briefly touch on that in one or two of
our discussions here this morning.

MR. WESSMAN: John, wil) vour presentors clarify
for your standpoint and perhaps a lesser sample than what
we have requested in our Sentember 18 letter?

MR. MERPITT: Yes, sir, we will be tcuching on
that also in the presentation this morning.

Let me begin the detailed programmatic discussion

here with again when we made introduction most of nur pecple
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. are setting over ir the corner here, and they gave their
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job titles but I woula like to briefly go through and if you
will hold your hand up.

Larry Popplevell is responsible for the electrical
instrumentation effort. Tony Vega is responsible for the
QA/QC effort. Randy Hooten is responsible for civil struc-
tural and will be assisted on a couprle of items by Mr. McBay
and finally Mr. Camp will address the testiﬁg area.

With your concurrence we would’propose to go
throughthe discussion this morning in the sequence as out-
lined on the screen here. If you had preferred any other
segquence, we will entertain that also.

MR. DENTON: 1I'll have to leave b2foro 11:15 so
1f you wanted to =-- I'll stay for the most important part,

and if you think you've got it that way that is fine.

MR. FIKAR: Well, do you have any particular =--

you would like to make sure you hear, Harold? Ve can reatrangt
these. |
MR. DENTON: Let me ask -- Darrell, do you think =-+¢
MR. PIKAR: We're just using the crder the way
they were in the letter, but if Harold wants to hear about
the ceiling and not about electrical, we can ==
MR. EISENEUT: Can I make a suggestion? We can

talk about the QA/QC area first sin.e that clearly is going

to be a vital piece in my mind, and if I could ask you == one
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. |
chose these people, what the gualifications were, how you are

sure they were not involved before tc the point where =-- and
certainly 1 don't know most of these individuals so I am not
particularly picking on these ﬁeople, but how do you know
they weren't involved before and how do you know they were
not part of the problem to start with?

MR. FIKAR: We'll address that.

MR. LISENKUT: That is the key'thing that you havd
to build in in the front end of the program.

MR. FIKAR: That will come out in the preserta-

tion.
MR. EISENHUT: Good. Good.
MR. MERRITT: Why don't we start with Tony.
After Tuny is there any preference from there?
All right.

MR. VEGA: Lodies and gentleman, good morninrg.

¥ .. CLEMENTS: Tony, before you get started, may-
|
be Mr. Eisenhut would like me to address why I thought that |

|
Tony was a good man tc have for this issue team leader.
Tony has only been the the QA manager at the site
since March =--
MR. VEGA: March 16.
MR. CLEMENTS: March 16 and so although he's

familiar with the QA/QC program of TUGCO and has been
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_involved only as -- responsible for the audit teams that
went down, I felt that he was independent enough of the
efforts over the past ten years that made him available to
act as the issue team leader.

So he really had two gqualifications. One, he is
very familiar with what has been going on at the site from
an -- over from an auditing viewpoint and at the same time
he knows our QA program and he was not invoived over the
nine years in previcus positions. :

MR. EISENHUT: Let me ask you, where you were in-
volved -- where you were before the nine years or during
this nine years -- where were you in the organization, I
guess, and what is your background?

MR. VEGA: As far as background I have a degree
in electrical engineering. I am a registered professional
engineer in the State of Texas. I have a background of
fire plant design, primarily power systems, supervisory and
control systems.

1 came to Quality Assurance in 1973. At that
time I started in the Quality Assurance organization as a
staff member in the staff -- manager -- was involved in
formulating the PSAR, the initial program of procedures.

Subsequent to that I became involved in the audit

function of the architect engineer, the vendors, site ac-

tivities, testing and operations. That is primarily my
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MR. DENTON: Has TUGCO encouraged you to partici-
pate in the variocus professicnal activities and quality
assurance and quality control?

MR. VEGA: As far as participation in the industrypP

MR. DENTON: I know there are various standards

and professional societies. To what extent have you been

involvedin -- there's been a seemingly -~ a-change in the |
way the agency apnroaches guality alsuran;e over the time {
that vou've been involved from 1973 to today.

Are you =-- do you participate in the various
standard organizations that -- I've forgotten their name,
but ==

MR. VEGA: The NSC standards --

MR. DENTON: =~ the NSC standards for quality
assurance and quality control programs?

MR. VEGA: VYes. We have been active through
several industry organizations. 1In my previous positicn, as
a matter of fact, I was involved in reviewing proposed stan-
dards, commenting on them. We are active members of the
Edison Electric Institute UA Tommittee.

We meet twice a year and, of course, communicate
a lot more often on the types of problems that are being

identified in the industry, the solutions. We dc everything

we can to stay abreast of not only the regulations or
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. changes, but alsc the things that are happening at other
plants with the primary interest of preclvding them on our
project.

MR. CLEMENTS: We're also a member of JUMA,
the Joint Utilitv Management Audit that goes around, within
the utility industry, audit other management groups -- other
utility management groups so I think that is a big help to
us, Darrell, also.

MR. VEGA: We're also members ;f the ASBC crgani-
zation. We send representatives to meetings and then they
come back and share what was discussed with the rest cf the
organization.

MR. DENTON: Has your existing program been audit-
ed by IMPO in their -~ they have a pilot program to look
at construction adecuately. Have you participated in
activities -~

MR. CLEMENTS: We've had the original self -audit
arnd sent back the results of that audit into =-- thev're due
to make their first info audit of our construction, I believJ,
in March or April of '85.

MR. SPENCE: Let me clarify that. He said self-
audit -- self-initiated audit =--

MR. CLEMENTS: Yes, that is it.

MR. SPENCE: =-- using info criteria. Actually

we had a consulting -- they conducted the audit. We didn't
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review all electrical QOC inspector training, cqualification,
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MR. VEGA: I would like to discuss with you item
1D. on the subject of (C inspector qualifications. The
item, the TRD as a result of their assessment concluded that
there was three -- that there were some concerns in the area
of QC inspector cualifications as follows:

There was a lack of supportive documentaticn
regarding nersonnel gualifications and the training and
certification files for the electrical QC.inspectors. There
was a lack of documentation for assuring that the requirement
for electrical QC inspector certifications were being met.

In expressing those concerns, the TRT identified

five specific examples. Based on the observation the TRT

proposed certain actions as follows: that eich team should

certification and recertification files ayainst project re-
quirement, and if EUEC provide information in such a form
that it ~ould be clearly demonstrated that each inspector
had met all of the reguirements that aprly to their certifi-
caticn.

The TIT also specified that if an inspector did
not meet the requirements that TUEC should review the reccords
to determine the adequacy of the inspection and assess the
impact on the safety of the nroject.

tn addition to having made the comment specific
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. to the electrical QC discipline, the TRT expressed a state-
ment that the identified deficiencies has generic implica-
tions through other construction QC disciplines.

Prior to going into the discussion of the action
plan I would like to cover some of the pertinent background
in the area of insvector QC training.

First of all, Comanche Peak was docketed without
a commitment to regulatory guide 1.58 and ANSI N45.2.6.
Accordingly, our initial training proqres; addressed the ap-
plicable reguirements of 10C, part 50, appendix B.

Our commitment to ANSI N45.2.6 and regulatory
guide 15Awas made in 1981. Accordingly, we changed our
procedures to address those particular items specifically.
It would be appropriate to point out that the ASME inspectors
at Comanche Peak are c:rtified under a totally separate pro-
gram.

This program is in compliance with the reguire-
ments of the ASME and they have the ~-- the records have been
reviewed independently by the ASME authorized nuclear inspec-
tor that is provided by the Hartford Steam Boiler Insurance
Agency.

MR. DENTON: Let me understand something there.
Do you have your own ASME code stamp within TUGCO?

MR. VEGA: No, sir.

MR. DENTON: So you are talking about something




el co. savolme. wi er008 . romm e

10

1

12

47

. else then? You are =-- your program has not been audited

by the ASME and you are not the holder then of 2 -- what is
itcalled -- instamp but --

MR. VEGA: But Braun and Root has been.

This is a Braun and Root program. Braun and Root
has a stamp and the ASME has audited this program and it
is continuously overseen on a day-to-day basi~ by the 11
ANIs that are residents on site.

MR. DENTON: So THGCO, itself,.is not the possess-
or of instamp technicians =~

MR. VEGA: That is correct.

MR. DENTON: Some utilities have ~-- do you pilan
to~-

MR. FIKAR: We plan to get one, Harold. We just
haven't had a chance.

MR. DENTON: I see,

MR. CLEMENTS: At this particular time we're not
working on toward getting cne. I want to make that -~
before we make nuclear units -- if ever.

MR. VEGA: I would like to point cut a very im=-
portant point relevant to our inspector certification pro-
gram. It is standard practice in the industry to certify
inspectors to disciplines, electrical, mechanical, civil,
INC.

Our program is a very conservative program and

|
!
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.unigue in that we certify our inspectors with specific in-
structions and specific procedures. This is a very important
point because before we certify an inspector we make sure
that he passes an examination and OGT and classroom training,
on that specific instruction so that we certify level I
to a specific instruction.

This makes our program a very conservative program,
Of course, we generate a lot of paperwork, a lot of paperwcrk
but we find that it serves our purposes qﬁite welli.

We reviewed the specific examples cited by the
NRC, TRT and our review indicates that the specific examples
cited by the TRT did meet the project requirements.

MR. CALVO: =-- requirements -- did you conclude
that whatever the TRT found out was not correct?

MR. VEGA: We found out that in some cases the
documentation that was cited as not being there was there.
In other cases we determined that the item identified had
-~ was not a requirement, and I can go into some details.
The details are included in the writeup.

MR. CALVO: I know but these usually tended to
be trend -- you have all the -- indicative that whatever
the TRTs did it was not correct. Let me say something here,
Keep in mind when we requested your records, drawings, that
ie what we -- we acted upon the experimentation given by

the representatives of your company, and only based on their
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s exper-mentation will we reach our conclusion.

Now with the attempt to come tc a conclusion it
cannot be pased on instrumentation that used to be at TRT.
1t may be based on some other instrumentation that you may
have for a special occasion but not -~ give it to one, then
you give it to all.
| MR. CLEMENTS: Let me address that and I want tc |,
-= the TRT, of course, came on site as an independent inves-
tigative organization. It was to our mutual advantage to
maintain that independence obvicusly, but we believe that thils
sort of stiffled communications to a certain extent in that
we at times were not aware of what specifically an inspector
was looking for or whether or not he had found what hewas
loocking for.

Now the specific training record, and let me just
give you an example. The 3? inspectors, electrical inspec- l
tors that are on site collectively hold 770 certifications
by instruction and by procedure.

We were not aware that having made those records
available to the inspector, that the insvector had not found
the high school diploma or whatever records were being looked
at. When we received the report this was the first opportuns
ity that we had on specifics, what exactly did you not find.

puring the course cf normal inspection an inspec~

tor will come up to us and will ask us for a record -~ say,
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. 1 need this. I haven't been able to find this, but they

- talk to us about specific reports, svecific cables, specific

3 splices, and then we can produce those records.

4| | MR. EISENHUT: What you keep doing is you're making

5 | an assertion with which we disagree at the moment and if w='ve
6 got demonstrable evidence to back it up and we'll reconsider

7 it, but why don't we just pass the slide by saying we don't |'
8 | agree.

9 ; The letter we sent tc the utilitiel said that

10 | we spent "%x" number of weeks on site and we asked for the

1" records of the inspector cualifications and they couldn't be

12 g produced so we gave you a question and said we couldn't find
13 | them and they couldn't be produced in the time that we were

14 | on the site so -~ and that's all we said.

15 | Therefore, the question is -- this =~ our issue

¢ | When we discussed it in this room back in September was that
17 ; you either (a) find the record or (b) go back and requalify

18 | the pecple. However, I have to say that I agree with Jose

19 z a little bit. We're just a little bit skeptical if we've

bLeen down on the site for three months and have asked this
questicon over and over to a number of people and didn't get
the record.

Now here in the last three or four weeks you
find the records so I just wanted to make sure that we all

understand where we are. 1Is that the reason for the skepticism

8 ® 8 8 = B
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* ==it is something we're going tc have to evaluate and it is

obviously =- you came to a different conclusion than we did

so we're going to have to go take a hard look.

MR. DENTON: We're not saying you may not be
right. I am saying you're making an assertion which we
don't agree based on the information we have.

MR. FIKAR: What you had at the time of -~
knocking the efforts of the TRT that says.now that we know
what they're doing -- if somebody had asked me L his cues
tion I think I could show him the reccrds. That's all.

MR. CALVO: Focus to the point of an independent
assessment of all functions. I think that is -~

MR. FIKAR: That is the whole ~-

MR, DENTON: 1 see you have a program to address
these issues, and maybe we ocught to move past backqgrournd

and see what ycu are doing about them. Maybe it would clar-

"ify it.

MR. VEGA: Okay. In order to satisfy ourselves
we recognize again that the TRT reached this conclusion
based on what was presented and certainly we want to satisfy
ourselves and address the concerns that have been expressed.

Accordingly, TUEC is conducting an expanded review
of the (C inspector certification records against the project
requirement and will assure that the training reccrds are

compiled in a format that clearly and concisely demonstrates
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The scope of this review would include all the
electrical QC inspectors who have ever worked on site, and
all other QC inspectors that are currently working at Comanche
Peak with the exception of the ASME inspectors that we
talked about -- talked about their program earlier.

MR. DENTON: Can you give me a feel of how big
a population that is?

MR. VEGA: The total =--

MR. DCNTON: How many electrical QC inspectors
have ever worked at the site?

MR. VEGA: The total number =-- there are 33 elec-
trical inspectors on site at the present time. The histori-
cal electricals are 86. The other disciplines excluding
ASME are 75.

The action plan is basically structured in three
phases. Phase I will be conducted by personnel that are
independent from the site organization. These personnel are
certified auditors. They're based in Dallas. They report
to the corporate manager guality assurance.

MR. DENTON: What is a certified auditor?

MR. VEGA: They are auditors that are certified
in accordance with ANSI N45.2.23. Our procedure is based

on that particular standard.

Thiz team will review all docunentation available
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. for those inspectors and they will evaluate that documenta-

tion using a checklist with predetermined attributes tnat
will generate a summary form that will either clearly indi-
cate tha. all reguirements have been met or identify those
areas where the certification records cannot be verified.

That will be handled in Phase I1. In Phase II --

MR. DENTON: Wait a mirute. Going down the item
-= do you think there's a difference between our audit and
your conclusions and is tliere a differenc; over what the
gualifications cught to be or is it a difference in what
the qualifications o! individuals actually were?

MR. FIKAR: I think some of the examples that were
cited were in some cases documentation that was either not
reviewed or not made available by us -- in the package,
could not specifically identify. In some cases I can cite
the item on the vision test, for example.

Our requirement is to have a vision test that is
apprcpriate to circumstances. This particular perscn hac
failed the Ishihara test which is a standard dock test, but
there is no commitment in the program tc use that specific

test.

What was done in that particular case =-- the
I

electrical level III who was also the electrical lead inspec+

tor at the site at that time formulated a vision test.

Now the inspector was being certified toc an instruction.




10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

® ® 8 B

54

The only color discrimination that he needed to
have was to be able to tell the colors of the information and
the jacket. That was the only cclor discrimination that

was needed under the specific instructions to which he was
being certified at that time.

He took a colored pencil and showed the colors
that we use on site. The person was able to discriminate
that. On that basis he passed that particular attribute.
Now that item was also reviewed. The tesk was also reviewed
by the site QC supervisor and the training coordinator, and
they all endorsed that item at that time.

1t is things like that =-- there is scome element
of interpretation. The standards that we are addressing
is 45.2.6 and RegAGuide 158. As is the case with a lot of
standards, the requirements are general, and there is room
for a lot of interpretation.

We believe that that is the case. We believe
that we are concise in what we say we are going to do and
what we say is recommended and we are basing our conclusiocns
on those particular statemenets and provisions.

MR. DENTON: I want to be sure we have a common
understanding of whether we were discussing what qualifica-
tions should be or whether we're talking about individuals

and maybe you could =--

MR. CALVO: Also they are disagreeing with our

i
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== they're going to implement our action with cur inspection.

MR. DENTON: So vou agree with their standars
for --

MR. CALVO: VYes, because if it is agreement witn
ocur finders -- consulted in disagreement with cur action
to> the utility, then I guess we're going to have to resclve
the difference.

The idea with our recommendations o go to the
-- to all the QA/QC and getting it to all the other disci-
lines except ASME and go througn all the records and compare
them to type of requirements -- find something that is wrong
with it, and go back and determine what an individual has
done. so it is irrelevant whether we can reconcile the end
result. Trey're going to do what we ask them to ¢c and I
am pleased for that.

MR. VEGA: Yes, and we're going beyond that. We
are also going to review the records of the current mechani-
cal, structural INC so we are going beyond what the TRT --

MR. CALVO: Instead of -- give vou my current
argument becausc we talked to the individual who had troubla2
with the colors and he brought some things to our attention
as part of the interview and without bringing that one into
the table I don't think there is need to it -- the fact that

they are geoing to do it -- asked to do, I think it will be

all right.
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MR. CLEMENTS: Well, the SRI looked at it after
talking to Mr. Mega -- the fact that -~ like Mr. Eisenhut
said, if you came there and locked at those records and it
wasn't immediat=aly obvious tc you when you looked at those
records, that we need to do something to make it more clear
and co.cise so that the records are better so our records
henceforth, whether you were to come in and look at it will
be mcre clear and more concise and lined up in a better man-

ner.

MR. CALVN: I acree, but when we went there for
the first time only one minute of my time. We asked for
‘he records. There were no records =--

MR. CLEMENTS: I understand.

MR. CALVC: That is the follow on -- we're going
to make a conclusion based on the records and I said this
is the latest and that is what we did.

MR. CLEMENTS: I am not arguing with that. As I
say, I agree with you.

MR. CALVO: Yes, but were you -- for public
consensus here -~

MR. DENTON: I taink that we =--

(Sim:iltanecus conversstion)
MR. DENTON: Let me 2sk, Jose-- did that person

imply that he did not have adeguate color vision for the

jobh he was asked to do?
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MR. CALVO: When we talked to him he said it
was given by the professional doctor -- ﬁe said that the
chart that we showed him was kind c¢f glarey. Couldn't
distinguish the colors in there so I was just wondering if
-- well, you know, sometimes thosé cables, determinations in
the control rcom and sométimes they also color glarey.

MR. DENTON: I mean did he think that he was not
adeqﬁate inthis area tc the job he was assigned?

MR. CALVO: Ee was very, verv ;ervous.

MR. DENTOW: But you think that he had adeguate
censtructicn?

MR. VEGAR. Yes, sir, and the reason being is that
the issue -- it is a bunch of dots and that is =--

MR. FI(SHMAN: Let me follow your question for
just a second. I am Bob Heishman with IE.

Mr. Vega, if you recall during the time that we

discussed this issue a bit or it was discussed with members

the CAT team was there, there was =lso some questions in re-
gard to ~- N45.2.6 of whether or not the program that Ccman-
che Peak had and N45.2.6 were exactly the same and there was
a great deal of discussion.

My concern now is that we don't want to go anead
and do all of these actions again 1f we're not together in

terms cf what the requirements are which is what I think
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-

was satisfied at the end cof
the hearing and the end of the count inspection that we

do have agreement as to what those requirements are. How-~
ever, sitting here today and listening to this discussion,
it raises that same gquestion to me again in that the NRC
people went in and made a finding and TUGCO people came be-
hind and said that is not a good finding because there are
some things that are different.

My concern is that as we go th;ough and do all
this acticn olan a:d we don't know what the yardstick is
that we're measuring from, we're wasting our time. It may
be thatit is approrriate --

O'ay, I heope it is. That is whv I raised the

guestion.

MR. CLEMENTS: I don't think there's any disagree-

ment between our company's QA nrogram and what the NRC
exvects the inspectors to be gqualified tc, certified to.

MR. HEISHMAN: TLat is the only questicn I am
raising.

MR. CLEMENTS: There's absolutely none.

MR. HEISHMAL: Okav.

MR. DENTON: It is gocd to pick out a case and
zocom in cn it so that we understand what you're doing. Now
let's take scmethirg as simple as what -- in order to get in

this program dces the person have toc have a high school
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. degree or equivalent diploma, and does your record review

== include looking at those kinds of things?

MR. VEGA: Okay, let me address that one specifi-
cally because that is one of the ones that was also in ques-
tion.

Both the ICM 45.2.6 standard and the regulatory
guide have statements that are cited verbatim in not only
cur response but also in our procedure. Both standards have
recommended education and experience leveis, but do provide
for demonstrating via examination that the proficiency that
would have been obtained by that experience and that educa-
tion have been obtained otherwise.

Our program, we believe, is a lot more conserva-
tive in that it regquires Dy examinatipn that the proficiency
be demonstrated not only in the context of the procecdure and
the instruction but in the implementation beyond the job
train.ng.

MR. CALVO: I am trying to recall where we find
that particular -- I was brierly -- going on all these dif-
ferent categories. I remember I was discussing the 4:00
briefing. I ramember directly indicated for this particuler
individual -- was made to the high school that he had attend-
ed, however, no response was received from his high school

There was no indication whether there was aocproval

and piece of paper was in the file indicating that he hac a

|
|
|
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let's go back again and we discussed it because 1t was part 01
the latest in NRC standard and indicated that you have to
have =-- should have a high school diploma, okay.

So I know we discussed that subject. The record
was reviewed, and there was no indication there whatsoever
of a high school diploma or a2 high school equivalent. It
was recorded that a call was made to the high school and
that was it. There was no record of any ;all back or anythin
like that.

That was the tear found at that time based on the
information provided to us by you people.

MR. DENTON: What did you do in that case?

MR. VEGA: In that particular case -- let me
-- when I received the report I asked for the files, the
particular files and then not only in the QA/QC but the i-
tems, the IRs as it were that were cited, the specific IRs.

I can address that as a separate issue, but when
I talked to the training coordinator, he advised me that
there was a GED. I did not really go into -- and I asked
him. I said how long has it been here? FEe said, well it
was here. I said, ¢id you know that they were looking for

that?

He indicates to me that he was not aware that

there was a deficiencv there. The GED was from =~ now this
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from Cleveland High School, and then he tells me that it had
been there.

He was not aware that the team member was not
entirely satisfied with the contents of that folder in that
there was no communication. I am sure there was communicatioj
between the TRC member and you as a team leader, but there
was no communication between the TRT member and the utility
fror the standpoint of telling us you havé a deficiency here.

The first time we heard cf that was when we
received the report, and at that time then we said, ckay,
what specific person are they talking about. We got that
information. We went co the file and the information was
there.

MR. CALVO: All we can do is review what is in
the files and we were told to also “elay this information of
ours. We lccked at that -- that particular record was not
there.

MR, EISENHUT: Now I think it is important to
look at this generically because remember, we told you in
our letter, we gave you five specific examples. Ve said we
weren't trying to go through and list all of the problems
we found because we didn't do 100% on it.

We certainly gave you five examples for you to

look at this. As Harold said -- to give some real
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. understanding of what the issues were, so now the thing that

I think when we loock at your progran of how you review all
documentaticn, we will be going back and '~ocking at how did
you handle these five. How did you find -~ handle the other
problems we looked at.

Did you look behiad the invr~ice so to speak.

Pid you really loock and say did somebody gc through and
check every piece of it or did you just rely on somecne
else's judgment, that, yes, I've checked ;t and it's all
right.

The degree to which you lock at it is also goinc
to be an issge.

MR. VEGA: Certainly and we concur and we intend
to do that very thing, and we're not doing it not only with
the inspectors that were suggested but we have gone beyond
that and we intend to do that very thing.

MR. DENTON: What would be the product cf Phase I?

MR. VEGA: The product of Phase I would he a sum-
mary sheet that would show an insvector the regquirement that
applied to his certification clearly indicating that either
he met them or there was a question, a particular item
could not be verified.

That particular item would then be referred for
evaluation under Phase II.

MR. DENTON: Tell me a bit about the effort in

|

|
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. doing this. 1Is it one person or =--

MR. VEGA: No. There have been anywhere from
five to eight pecople, and I have been dealing primarily
with the team ieader so I don't know exactly how many people
were involved each dav, but it has been -- the resocurces
have been allocated and thev have worked continuously =--
well, they've included work on weekends and they have been

-

working till late in the day every day.

It has been a very significantbeffcrt hv a whole
team during the pericd of about three weeks.

MR. DENTON: Well, will the data be together this
time sc that if we ask about :t, we can go down and pick out
¢ o-mebody's name?

MR. VEGA: Yes, sir.

MR. DENTON: Say ve want to see why you think
he's qualified and then you'd have in a 1clder or something
all of the data which you reliec?

MR, VEGA: VYes.

MR. MARTIN: Tony, there was cne answer to this
related series of cuestions that vou gave a few minutes ago.
You did point out that ANSE N45.2.6 addresses formal educa-
tion basically that the applicant or the candidate should
have hiagh school diploma or equivalences.

However, you said that in vour view accause of

the TUGCO preogram of certifying inspectors to svecific
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However, we're going and looking at the recommend-
eé experience and education. If the recommended experience
and education have not been met, then that is made note of,
and we are going and we're doing ~-- if there is no verifica-
tion for the high school diploma of a person, we're active’y
going out and getting it.

| We -- it is not that we're not concerned. We are
addressing it.

MR. MARTIN: I am trying to ~ake it as unconcerned|
What I am ¢rving to understand is in the context of an
action plan and in the context of the way you certify vour
inspectors, suppose the guy does not have a high school
diploma or a GED, does not meet the recommended educatiornal
requirements of the ANSI N45.2.6 but he does meet the certi-
fication process, is therec an action you are going to take
with regard to the work that that individual did or are you
going to say that was a perfectly certified inspector and
I don't have to go and look at his work, and with 4 or 500
I presume inspectors on the job, you have some likelihocd of
hitting that conditicn.

MR. VESA: We would classify that inspector
certification as acceptable.

MR. MARTIN: I am just trying to make sure I
understand that we don't rearrange the issue at another

point and come back and raise the issue and --
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MR. I'IKAR: I think you characterized it precisely
the way we =--

MR. BANGART: Tony, your schedule calls for Phase
I to be completed by, I think, today, and can you identify
any individuals who, in your own mind are going to have to
be referred to a Phase II kind of review?

MR. VEGA: Yes.

MR. EISENHUT: Out of rcughly 206 what kind of

numbers are you talking about?

MRP. VEGA: Let me answer that by presenting things
in perspective by way of documentation that we have.

We have 194 inspectors whc collectively hcld
1,629 certifications. Each one of those certifications we
are looking at five pieces of information, indoctriration
and training, general technical training, formal training in
each instruction, on-the~job training and examination record%.

That is 8,150 atiributes that have been locked
at. Out of those we have had 252 questions. This is some-
thing that -- something was not defined.

There is a question and if this is not perfectly
clear that all requirements have been met, it is being sent
to Phase II. It is a very, very conservative approcach. All
the decision-making is done under Phase II.

This is an absclutely worst-case condition.

MR. CALVO: I think you have aot to be aware that
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_this is just only one input to the overall programmatic QA/0QC

electrical inspection =- in training, and that -- mest com-

mon in QA/QC finish this test, and you've got to show -- you
know, you've got to be conscious of the fact that all --
look into this and make a recommendation from the QA/QC
because it's locking at the =-- this -- cur findings, conclu-
sions, recommendations, how ACI indicates that this could

be considered at the input of QA/QC program ==

MR. VEGA: By the way, the numbers that I have
cited are not only for the electrical but they're for the
other disciplines and then historical so this is the total
picture.

MR. EISENHUT: I understood that, that roughly
that is how you get the 8,000, but now if Phase II is really
the nlace vou're putting the emphasis, can you characterize
who the special evaluation team is?

MR. VEGA: VYes. The --

MR. DENTON: Can I go back to Phase I? I am
still slower on Phase I here. The Commission sent ocut a
bulletin back in the 1981 time frame asking pecple what they
were doing with regard to meeting the requirements and the

recommended sections of the ANSI standard and so forth s

0O

that when you do Phase I and -- are you checking to be sure
that the requirements that you think are recuirements were

the ones actually committed to on the record?
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MR. EISENHUT: About 1981 so --

MR. DENTON: I just wanted to make a point trat
you are meeting then whatever you told the agency vou'd be
meeting in those time frames.

MR. VEGA: Yes, sir.

MR. DENTON: That is what you're starting Phase I
with.

MR. EISENHUT: Absolutely.

MR, DENTCN: And there may be éitferences then,
depending on the time frame. 1Is that what T hear?

MR. EISENHUT. The requirerents do chance in 1981,
and at that point we're using the agenda procecdures that
apply and address ~-- those are commitments.

MR. EISENHUT: Harcld, I have a gquestion on Fhase
I, too. I forget. You mentioned something a while ago that
in the answer to a question =-- you commented to the effect
where ycu weren't sure of the details because the review
team leader was doing such and such.

Who is the review team leader in this area?
1s there a -- you mentioned about having issue cocrdinators,
about having review team leaders -- they had been assigned
as issue coordinators in some cases and in this case, is
there an issue coordinator? Is there a review team leader?
Are you bo:th or are you one?

MR, VEGA: Jkay. I am both for -- and what that




_refers to is preparation of the plan, the action items,
for submittal zo the senior review team. I am both.

Now that is separate from this particular group
that is doing Phase I. Do we understand that?

MR. EISENHUT: I have another question. Is there
a review team leader for this issue?

MR. VEGA: Yes. I am bcth.

MR. EISENHUT: Okay. All right. This is one of
those cases that -- ;

MR. VEGA: Had I assigned that tc somebody else
to work on it, formulate and --

MR. CLEMENTS: Darrell, the head of the audit
group, auditing, does not report to Tony. He reports to
David Charman and David Chapman reports to me, David Thapman
being the QA manager.

The guy who is leading up this TUGTO Audit Group
does not report to Tony.

MR. EISENHUT: The reason the guestion was asked
of Harold of how many people are in the audit group or how

big an effort is this TUGCO Audit ZSroup and the same ques-

tion I was going to ask about the special evaluation team 1s

I was concerned abocut how big are they, how did threy incer-
act, how do they =-- under whose supervision are they and how
do they work under the issue coordinator or =-

MR. CLEMENTS: The TUGCO Audit CGroup is working
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|  separatelv. They are just a group that I brought in with

the concurrence of our chairman of the ERT tc comvletely 7o
through the records and see what the ccndition of them were
and what they can verify and what they -- what has to be
referred to Phase II.

Those people are external to Tony's organization.
They repcrt to David Chapman in Dallas and David reports to
me.

MR. EISENEUT: Okay. 1Is it faié to say that that
job is more non-cdecision-n2king but rather what I'll lcosely
call administrativelv going through the files and ccmpiling
the data so that they've got a certain --

MR. CLEMENTS: He says up there that they have a
checklist with predetermined attributes, and if they can
verify those attributes are theirs, fine I1f they can't they
are referred tc the SET.

MR. SPIINCI: The judgmental aspects of it come
in Phase II under another --

MR. EISENHUT: So Phase I is really collecting
data and putting it in bins -~

MR. CLEMENTS: That's richt. Making sure that
the record is better to look at. That is what I was refer-
ring to a while ago.

MR. DENTON: Let's go to Phase II.

MF. ETSFNHUT: The question on the floor is what
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MR. VEGA: As far as Phase II 1s concerned, answerft
ing your cuestion first before I get into it, the Smecial
Evaluation Team is a team that is comorised of people outside;
of Texas Utilities Electric Company.

These are consultants that will be writing the
procedures and will be in essence resnonsib le for administerf
ing the items that are defined under Phase II.

Just to repeat what I said earlier, any questions
that are generated out of Phase ., any instance where a
record is not verified in Phase I will be referred to Phase
II. They will use specific evaluation criteria and the
basis that thev use for their decision will be documented.

MR. CALVO: Alsc on Phase II will be root cause
if aopropriate -- also will be developed oﬁ Phase II.

MR, VEGA: That will be address & in Phase III
from the standpcint that guality engineerina and we'll take
the items that, where qualifications cannct be demonstrated,
they will review the record to determine tho safety of the
oroject and they will then answer the guestion why did it
haopen.

MR. CALVO: Or Phase II -- you fourd something
with Phase I -- would it not be a possibility of Phase IT
-~ one is the group cost, whether tc do some work because

something went wrong with Phase I. If everything is okay ycu
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.don't need to have Phase II or Phase III.

MR, VEGA: That is correct.

MR. CALVO: Because if you look on Fhase I to
Phase II you must have some root cuase there on Phase 1I to
be evaluated.

MR. CLEMENTS: We would ask the SET to make their
determination of what caused the problem.

MR. EISENHUT: Yes, I just second Jose's ==
think it's necessary because those are th; peonle that he's
laid out the problem for wio are really coing to be looking
at the guestions that come cut, the questicnable areas
coming up with using specific evaluation criteria.

T think that would be the group that you wéuld
certainly want to make a call at least in the first instance.
Phase II appears to be -- now, given whatever you've got,
going ocut and looking at whether or not the plar is safe or
not.

MR. CLEMENTS: VYes. We would ask the SET to take
a look at those reascns, why they happened.

MR. E1SENHUT: And then I would exyect that when
you -- perhaps I am getting ahead a little, but whenever you
send us your response to 1lDl, an integral piece would be
whether the special evaluation -- what the speciail evaluation
team concluded.

MR. CLEMENTS: Yes, sir.
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MR. EISENHUT: Good.

MR. NOONAN: One other gquestion. On the Special

Evaluation Team, it is still not clear to me whc those
people are. You said consultants? What does that mean?

- MR. CLEMENTS: Well, we've selected two of the
people for the team and rooting for a third person. I think
I have him in mind. We have two pecople that meet the requires'
ments in the action plan, Mr. Noconan, and I have forcotten _
one of their names.

The third pverson we're looking at is a man who
has been in guality assurance for 30 some years and we're
still talking to him to see if he's gcing to be available.

That is -- thcse kind of people, external to our
company. None of the three cof them have ever worked in any
consulting job with our company until now.

MR. DENTON: It is time to take a short break.

(0ff the record.)

MR. EISENHUT: Administrative items first.

Over the break we discussed it, and I think we
came to the conclusion that it would be best to go ahead .
and break at about 1:00 which was our previously planned time
so recognizing the hour, we just ought to press on through
to where we are at 1:00.

From a logistics standpoint I think we ought to

go ahead and continue through to finish the QA/QC area.
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_Perhaps the second are2a we oucht to continue through would

be the electrical area following going on to the other areas
in whatever order you have it.

I asked that each individual identify himself,
particularly those people from the audience if anyone speaks,
t> identify themselves for the court revorter, and with that
why don't I press on if that's agreeable to everycne.

ME. VEGA: Okay, for the record, Tony Vega again
continuing on QA/QC with Item 1B2. ’

As a resulf of the TRT assessment, the NRC iden-
tified a lack of certain guidelines in our testing and cer-
tification procedures for electrical QC inspectors. The
action that was snecified by the NRC was that TUEC deveiop'a
testing program for electrical QC inspectors that provides
the recomm. \ded guidelines to assure that suitable profiency
is achieved and maintained.

By way of background, the current procedures allow
for the enuineers to develop tests appropriate tc svecific
circumstances, and we recognize that additional guidelines
would reduce potential for inconsistencies.

Accordingly, DUEC intends to trace the following
actions; relevant procedures will be reviewed and appropriat
ly revised to provide more definitive guidelines including
those recommended and will point out that these procedures

pertain to the training and certification of all inspectors,
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_not only the electrical inspectors sco we zre aoplying a gen-

eric solution, and_certification tests currently in use will
be reviewed and appropriately revised to reflect more adefini-
tive guidelines again consistent with the recommendations.

This is a rather short item. This is all I have.

MR, CLEMENTS: You didn't point out Tony the
outside support.

MR. VEGA: Yes. Thank you. I would like to
point ocut that we have acquired the services of an indepen-
dent contractor to coime in and lock at ocur training program,
our procedures and tc help us to improve our program, to
give us comments so that again we can ungrade it and have
the best possible »rogram that we can have.

Are there any guestions? Gentlemen, thank you.

MR. MFPRIT™: Thank vou, Tony.

Larry, if you would please go ahead.

MP. POPPLEWSLL: My name is Larry Pooplewell. I
am the team leader for the electrical and instrumentation
group. First issue involve heat shrinkable cable insulation
sleeves.

MR. EISENHUT: Before vou gc on maybe I could
ask the same question I asked Mr. Vega earlier. Can you
characterize ycur backgrovnd, yvour involvement or your non-

invoelvement in this particular area and associated probiems

previously?
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going to lock at »nd based on that number of insvection re-
ports that you are going to look at, indicate what is the
selection, what is the random sampling that you're going to
use and which equipment associated with inspection renorts
and what have you selected.

I also want to indicate what is the probabilitv
of success to achieve a 95 competence -- 95/5 and vou indi-
cated. Also I'd like to know what is an aceeptable quality
level to achieve 90 percent =-- 95 percent'competence and now
the other one -~ what is the inspector sample cite if a
normal inspection failed to be 95 rercent competence level.
It really worries me.

The Comanche Peak has two redundant trai»n-. okay,
and if you go back to the safetyness of the claim, we vostu-
late an accident, concurrent with the outside nower, assuvming
a single failure, and I am going tc assume that failure cof a
diesel, so I am going to disable cne train.

Now I am only ~-- the other train, and I am just
wondering if using the sampling system you -- rejection 1is
accevtable criteria that you could use in -- give vou a
rejection of approximatelv when vou exceeded 22 bad reports.

The question is which equipment 4o vou select so
you can make -- do vou select a diesel and yvou concentrated
with it ~-- of 21 ~- what is the significance of those 21
projections. All I need is one more termination with the

disel that is remaining there and completely lost the canabil
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| ity so I think the selection equipment that you're going to

use for the -- see we didn't select the equipment which,
upon their failure, under accident conditions =-- would be
lost to cutside power =-- have to greater contribute to a =-

In this case I would like to concentrate your
random sampling if you can and the diesels and the batteries,
those pieces of equipment or inspecticns that have been
greated contributed to the plan -- tc lose the intent to
function in the middle of the action and concurrent with the
lost cutside power,

That has got to come up in the report because
otherwise you could be conzentrating on 500 with emergency
lighting that nave no =-- except the consequences. That --
the report is missing not only in this action but in all the
other action volans.

MR. FOPPLEWELL: That's correct because we did
not get formulating =--

MR. CALVO: And this is standard ~-- that is
not expvlained here very well either, and also you must go
to the applicability of the standard to -- where you have
a nuclear nower plant. Talking about pieces of equipment in
here -~ missles, and not only can lay that to focusing.

I wish you'd consider those comments and address
them and go over the basis for why you want to use the

central system.
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MR. EISENEUT: Lou, dié you get all that down?

MR. FIKAR: Yes.

MR. EISENEUT: Good point.

On several occasions you had mentioned that the
program plan at the time was being developved and certain
things weren't available and things lave evolved since then.
One thing I guess I'll ask you at the end of the meeting
would be to consider revising or updating or amending the
program plan, prior to our approval, obvibusly to adopt our
comments and to update it to other information that you have.

MR. FIKAR: Yes. 'le intencé to.

'R, POPPLEVELL: That is all I've got for this
cne.

MR. CALVC: Ohe more -- I guess you don't have to
give the answer, just for the reccrd. I went through this
in here -- and it had té do with action 4B -- you didn't
menticon the fact that -- I look at you == construction
inspection procedure - QI, oP-11.3-40. It was not addressed
in your action pian.

You can provide the reasons for one -- that was
not used in here in these action plans.

ME. POPPLEVCLL: Next issue concerns inspecticn
reports on butt splices. NRC found a lack of documentation
on butt splices =--

MR. CLEMENTS: Speak up a little bit.
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MR, POPPLEWELL: NRC found a lack of documentation
on butt splice inspections. 7%hey cited several specific
examples of this. They requested that tc ensure that the
required insvections have been performed and documented to
verify that the butt splices are identified on drawings and
to verify that butt solices are identified within appropriate
panels.

We took a look at this particular issue and re-
viewed additional inspection reoorts and 1 agree with the
statements that have been previcuslv made that inspection
reports or documents mav exist that may not have been asked
for because they mav .aot have been known tc be askea for.

Our inspection reports on cawbles, for examnple,
concern cable pulling -- exists with cables, anyv activities
invelving cables such as termination, want tc lead her in,
any repair that exists, any snlicing that exists, any re-
termination that exists, all have their respective inspec-
ticn reports.

I am not sure what Mr. Calvo's grovos reviewed.
When we looked at the inspection reports involving the
butt splices we found that the butt splices had been wit-
nessed and had been documented on insvection reports that
occurred during the time that the butt splices were made.

Some inspecticn reports that were documented in

your letter of Sentember 18 were inspection reports dost-
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_verificotion - - post-instruction verification insvections,

etc. so that att-ibute was not either witnesses or was not
verifiecd.

Ye &id, however, fird that thoze ducuments did
exist. Cased on the fact that there is a disaqreement between
our findinzg=z and the findings for the TRT, we're going tc
institute an inspection program to assure ourselves and
you, too, that this is just a misunderstanding of where docu

-
mentation migbht exist, and we're ccing to review scme in-

snection rencrts and some cavles and do scme insnection therel

MR. EISENHUT: Well, let me ask vou a basic ques-
tion. You said you found that inspection reports did exist.

MR, POPPL™™ELL: VYes, sir?

They were in the file. Wwere not lost.

MR, FISFNHUT: All right. They were in the file
where you would exnect =-- I mean all the inspecticn renorts
on caoles to be?

MP. POPPLFWFLL: Yes, sir.

MR. RISENEUT: I mean vou didn't have to -- all
right.

»P, CALVO: The problem is that when we get

the inspecticn, the random sample inspection repcrt, if they

are reports that we've hac reviewed -- indicated that it was
an nnly remort -- deference to something else -~ then we
-- never found the reference and we assume that -~ the
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MR. POPPLEWELL: That's correct. That would not

be referenced tecause the inspection process would not
necessarily reference previcus inspections. Let's say we
have a -- maybe ¥r. Vega can explain the process a little
bpit better than I.

MR. VEGA: Yes. Let me tell vou what we did
when we found out exactly what we were talkinu about. Brought
the specific ipspection reports and then pulled out the
cable numbers. Knowing how things are filed at the site,
we aske¢ for all the inspection resports for all the cables
that were listed on the inspection reports.

#We initiated this action about 11:00 in the morn-
ing and by after lunch, by 1:00 we.had a stack of inspection
reports that covered all inspections that had been done on
all the cables and as Larry mentidned, some dealt with the
pulling of the cables and subsequently the termination of
the cable and then the splicing during the Three-i'ile Islan.
modifications that were done which is when some of these
solices -- when the splices were done and then the IRs for
the construction verification.

Again it is just knowing how things are fileé ancd
how to call them.

MR. CALVO: Again, w2 did ask these same ques=

tions you asked when we were there. All the inspection
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1 | reports -- after we selected the random number of them then
2 we went back a2nd said, let's find out if there was anything

3 else that had been done after this particular inspection re-=

4 port that we had done.

5 They said, no, that was it. There's nothing else.
6 So when vou're saying -- ycu know, the capability to retrieve
7 things independently =-- some kind of way it appears that we

8 are -- appears that we have scme problems on that. Supposed-
9 ly you're finding the right thing and we're finding the

10 i wrong thing but independently we have requested =-- nraybe

- same reguest you mace ard we're finding reports that we

" found some deficiencies with so it still -- something in

13 there problemztic a3 far as the capability to retrive rerordﬂ

and independently assess whether those records had been
carried fhrough and the deficiencies properly implemented
or corrected.

MR. : My understanding -- this was
presented in the Review Team -~ was that you cuys may have
asked for theilast section of the repcrt. Didn't ask were
there any inspections performed after that and the answer
was no. As both Larry and Tony indicated, there are a
variety of inspections that were dcne 3Juring various time
frames associated with cables and questions, and were these
inspections documented ~- inspection reports prior to the

final one -- whichever one was in the final evolution.
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In other words the inspection reports are done on

an evolutionary basis.

ME. CALVO: Yes, but you don't care abcut the
past. You care about what you had and what ycu hcve done
sometime in the future, and that guestion was asked and the
information provided to us is =-- that information that we
used to get to old findings.

You've got something else in there that you do
not provide it -- it appears that this is*the second chase
that we had the same kind of a orublem. The infcrmation
some kind of way was there and some kind of way was not
made available to the TPT.

You can leave it at that.

Then the action that you take ~-- I have no objec-
tion with your action for that Phase I.

MR. NOONAN: Before you go I'd like to ask a
question on this and maybe Mr. Vega is the cne to answe: it.
Were these files used by the QA people pricr to the TRT
coming in?

MR, VEGA: No. We did not =-- we did not know
what records were askad., I ¢id not talk to the people that
TRT members talked to. I don't know how exactly the gues-
tions were raised.

MR. NOONAN: I am not talking about that.

MR. VEGA: Prior to the TRT =~
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‘MR. NOONAN: Eave the QA -- reviewed by QA organi-
zations?

MR. VEGA: Normal QAs are reviewed but not any-
thing post to -- TRT was coming. Is that what you mean?

MR. NOONAN: I am talking about normal QA reviews.

MR. VEGA: Yes, sure.

MB. NOUNAN: It had already beern done prior to the
TRT?

MR. VEGA: Yes, that had been AOne but not
because TRT was --

MR. WOON?N: Fight.

MR. EISFNHUT: Well, I guess that goes back to
something we talked about earlier. There will be people
obviously going back to the site doing some adéitional =--
this was the point I made earlier when I said that we kept
emphasizing in previous discussions that the first iteration
that discussions had been done -- sc then I would sav that
the next time the people go down to the site and look at
things, we want to make very sure that the staff -~ if you
have got to twist the question a l1ittle bit == I am going
to request you folks' helo in helping us ask the right cues-
tion.

MR. FIKAR: We'd be glad to.

M™, CALVO: Keep in mind that in some cases

we could not have done that because we are trying to protect
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MR, FIKAR: I know.

MR. FISENHUT: We aprreciate that.

I think that is the key riaght there.

MR, CALVO: But again you should have a subtle
record -- independent and can be verified.

I don't want to go around the world to determine
whether you have done something in the inspection report.
“hen I want to have the cab’~ there I'd like to know what
else can be done with that cable, not only what this report
was -- you are going to the future -- the satellite insrec-
tions you're Jgoing around with.

ve askeé for that irformation and we didn't get
that information. Maybe we're asking for too manv -- trying
to protect the scource. That could very well be the case.

MR, VEGA: These inspections haé been done vrior
and so if you asked for anything from here on now you would
not get them. You would have to have said let me see the
inspaction records for everything that has an inspected on
that cable during the history of the cable.

MR. CALVO: We also do that. Anyway, I do not
agree with 12 additicnal cables. Vhat dic yocu base this
when became 12. Wiy not 300? W¥Why not 1,0007?

I1f we have a problem or not -- the reccrc that

I reviewed and the record that you reviewed -- thev're
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v¥R. FIKAR: Well, you asked whv. "Je proceed
differently and if we have a disagreement we find out now.

MR. CALVO: That's correct.

MR. FIKAR: But you asked why. We found there
was nothing wrong with the six cables you gave us and the
other six is 12. We said, okay, we'll review them again
and we'll just take 12 more random. We'll go out and get

some cables and look at them.

Tha. was the reasoning the FST decided on and
it is as simple as that. You say, well, take ancther 12
and then lock at it -- exactly that.

MR. CALVO: Because my office and the pecple
that you've been -- going now to 12. I think you should
use the same sampling technigues that you use for the
-- what you did before for the shrinkable sleeves, you
should also use it =--

MR. GOUBERT: 1 want to make a noint from the
SRT's perspective. Let's use this. If you can show
objective evidence that there are inspection repcrts for
all of the cables in guestion == evidence in the file,
then if we're in a position where there's no guestion with
respect to those cables, we're going beyond that -- 12

more cables.

MR. CALVO: You can use that argument for anythirc

aQ
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_don't agree to that we may have to do mcre.

MR. BECK: Let me just say something. Apparently

v

what is needed is -- the most cummen thing I've heard through
out the last few days is that we come up to =-- whether this
number is 12 or 1200 -- to me it doesn't matter as lorg as
there's fcundation. If it doesn't appear clear to the staff
then there is no basis for this number.

MR. CLEMENTS: Our problem was was what they said.
e felt like =-- a lot of times in order to pick the source
of the allegation of whatever it was that the right gues-
tions weren't asked of our staff, and that is not our fault.

MR. CALVC: Let me gise vou the zicnificance.

MR. BECK: The staff comes in =-- doing on it --
chey have to ¢o under certain constraints. Fave to protect
the identity of the person they're ¢dealinc with. That is
uppermost in their minds. Files should be auditable. €hould

be i» a form of --

MR. CLEMENTS: I agree. We need to know what

files they're looking for. 1If they're dancing arcund the
subject at hand, then maybe we Zon't producs the richt
records.

MR. CALVO: Let me give you the importance of
this particular issue. Butt splices, according to require-
ments are properly discouraged and in some cates Lney nhave

been prohibited. Richt after a guy won =~ butt solices should
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should not be =llowed in cable --

MR. POPPLEWELL: We don't disagree with all of
that.

MR. CALVO: I am getting to the significance.

In amendment 44 to the AR you provide her with infcrmation
relevant to butt splices, and you say well, look, my commit~-
ments before -~ I am trying to have some exception to those
commitments. I am not go0ing to comply with -these require-
ments, with this criteria as part of your FSAR.

Then you == right in amendment 44 across and you
say, I'd like to do somebody's splices because prcocblems are
happening with manufacturers, things have tc be changed
around, and you say, okay, we're going to look at it and
based on that cuideline we're going t¢ find out whether it
is acceptable -- based on this limited amount, okay?

fo w='re getting by with these butt splices - we
feel that we're giving you exceptions on a commitment, and
we figured out that it was based only on limit so that they
felt that the butt splices was a very significant deviation
from figures of vour requirement -- say we want to concentrat#
on this effort so that is why we picked this up.

Some allegations to that effect -- you have not
done this kind of work, so based on that we had to be care-
ful what we selected and we did this.

ME., POPPLEWELL: Let me make one statement to
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~clarify. There are approximately 8 cable<d butt splices in
these cabinets, and I understood that the TRT looked at a
number of cables and butt splices in them.

Using a factor of five or maybe ten splices per
cable -- I am talking about wire per cable, we're talkinag
about the TRT looking at a minimum of 120 splices. We are
going to lock at an extra 120. I believe that that issue is
greater than what we would find by most standards even though
w2z didn't -- :

MR. CALVO: It is not good encugh.

Why don't we lock at 100 percent of the butt
splices because I am only accepting the design on the basis
that you've only got a limited amount of them -- want to know|.
how many you have. That is our position on 1E2 and also on
the next one that we're going to talk about -- butt splices.

I am sorry. We took a position and we say -- we
think it's different from that and we are belahoring our
own report. 1 am saying consistent with the verifying all
of the butt splices on ¥hase I1I, maybe you can factor intu
that how many inspection reports that you can look at consis-
tent with witnessing how those butt splices were done.

As a matter of fact when you get to next one you
are going to find out thot you are doing what I am asking
you to do because the rext item that you have you say that

you are going to have to dc that to verify compatibility of
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. the butt :plices. You are again saying here =-- when you go

to tl.e cther one you're going to find out that you truly =--
you are g ing to follow our -ecommendations.

Why-don't we put this in abeyance for a while and
get to the other one and see how we are.

MR. POPPLEWELL: The next one is lA% and has to
Jo with the gualification of butt splices. TRT found the
lack of splice gqualification requirements and they found a
lack of == in the procedures of the operaéility -- verifica-
tion of omerability in the circuits in which splices occur.

We were asked to develop procedures to assure
qualificaticns to scrvice conditions which the splices were
installed and to make sure that the splices are not located
adjacent tc each other.

Our installation procedures do not address the
operability of circuits, but our startup program does and
we rely on that. Installation procedures do not address
qualification of butt splices in formulating cur amenément 44
which you wrote the SER to, we looked at the mild environ-
ment conditions in which the splices were fcund, that they
were the same construction as the total and 1 believe these
are spelled out in the FSAR amendment.

We installed them in the applications per the FSAR
requirements. New criteria was offered to us in the SER

which was to stagger the butt splices. Our actiorn plan is
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MR. POPPLEWELL: So you're asking us to modify

our Qlan L0 »-

MR. CALVO: Yes, because we know where the busv
ones were and you didn't want to do 100 percent, but you have
to do 100 percent anywav ir here.

MR. POPPLEWELL: Okav.

MR. CALVO: Now the other question that I had
with this narticular plan -- you indicated that vou have done
these tests as part of your installation.‘ I believe =--

MR. POPPLEWELL: Part of the startup program, ves,
sir.

MR. CALVO: But I quess if you Zi. this test 1'¢
like to, I guess, indicate how the test was accomnlished as
relates tc the bu*t splices. Also what were the 2xcentions
in rejection criteria or acéepting or rejecting butt splices.

Can you tell me how any one. -- that it cannct work
You say that you have dcne it bhefore.

MR. POPPLEWEIL: I don't believe that cur startup
procedure addresses butt snlice installation or usace specifi
rally. The circuit continuity check, however, is addressed.
I believe Mr. Camp can mavbe speak tc that issue.

There is a program --

MR, CAMP: We do not address any testing of
butt splices in the testing program As Larry said all that

we addressed is continuity of circuits and comparability of

LJ
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_ butt splices.

MR. CALVO: I understand that but there has got to
be 3ome kind of way in the record to -- that you had done
this -- some kind of way with everything -- you have all
these splices that you tested in tests from which one you
had rejectead and what acticn you had taken to correct it and
you also will follow then and cdetermine what the ruof calls
for and get that and -- then what else ycu can tell about
splices. '

1f there's something about butt splices -- because
we accept the cnes you had based on the whole entity and
based on the limited amount of -~ that is the basis of our
technical evaluation.

You encounter the action =-- to challenge that
action, but you've got to come up with the justification of
-=- to allow us a true test, whatever is included to prove
the adequacy of it, and all we want to *now is that you have
tested them. Tell us what you did and tell us how manv Vvou
have found wrong with it and what was your rejection material
and what was your corrective action.

MR. POPPLEWELL: That needs to be outlined in our
action.

MR. POFPLEWELL: That neece to be outlined in our

action.

The next issue addresses agreement or disagreement
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tions of selected cable *terminations did not agree with the
drawing. We were requested tc inspect all safety relating
terminations i~ the cable spread room and control room cabi-
nets and verify that the locations are depicted on the draw-
ings.

We reviewed the selected cables that were given
to us in the letter and reviewed the design changes and
tempcrary modifications from the startup érogram and found
that we have uo safety -- no adverse safety significance in
this agreement be:ween cable terminations and drawings.

MR. EISENHUT: When we met on the issue that wve
laid out, I remember we specifically said we '‘gave you select-
ed examples of that that we thought we involved. We had a
lot more where we thought there were problems. We had review-
ed a large number. In fact there was one train of thought
that would say. enumerate all the concerns we have.

Another train of thought which prevailed s I
don't want to tell you anexample of everv procblem I have got
because if I did those I was afraid of what you were going
to do. If I told you -- I have identified 43 problems, and
you would have evaluated 43 anc said, yes, there is no
problem in those 43.

The issue that we were trying to get to wa3 not

the -- go ocut and -~ the "I'C certainly didn't want to carry I
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_ the burden and say we've identified the problem, but rather
we wanted to say =-- to give vou -- here are some examples
of the kind of disagreement between drawings and actual
field installation that we found.

We recognize that some of those may have essentialf
ly no safety significance. However, it is indicative of
a bigger problem. It is indicative of a problem that based
on our audit of the drawings and the field installation they
were different so we asked for a prograv to verify and to
rereview what was out there.

To come back and tell us that the cnes that we
gave vou had no adverse safetv significa ce, we probably
could have come to that conclusion ourselves. That is really
nct the is3ue. The issue was that we found, we came to the
conclusion on this item and on a number of other items that
there is clearly a difference between what vou had in your
-=- what you were supposed to have in your plant and what you
had as dictated what was supposed to be by the drawings.

What we were looking for was a orogram to verify
that the plant was buiit in conformance with the drawings and
the application, etc.

That is why Jose's issue was -- it sounds like
you fell into the trap or it certainly reads like you fell
into the trap which we were trying to avoid getting into

by saving that we've identified all of the problems we found,

g
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Heck, I told the staff save all the biccies for

later. Now I mea~ what does that do to the program, I don't
know because frankly I was relying on you to come back and
not try to punch holes in the particular examnles that we
listed, but rather really try and look at it in a broader
context of what the problem might be.

I thin’ that is =-- Jose did -- that is the kind
of ==

MR. CALVO: Yes. The action that vou take is --
it is contrary to what vour findings are.

MR. FIKAR: Maybe we're dwelling too much on find-
ings and the actions are --

MP. CALVO: Yes, acree, but the records show that
w~ make the TRT lock sillv and that is the -- I know that is
noct the purpose, but vou have given the backgrounds in here.
1 can argue and say well, if everything that you followed
made nc sense, what do you gain -- go back and do a.l these
action nlans. I mean you go through all these and fcund
nothing wrong with it, you can action plan -- that is the
second one we asked you to do, okay?

MR. GOUBERT: The reason is this though. The
reason it doesn't go exactly tc what Darrell had said -- the
SRT recognized that vou did do some of the program and they
recognized that vou may have found some things that were

by potential, discrepancies.
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We want to look at those individually to get some
flavor to how these discrepancies may have occurred. Now
even though we found some ways that perhaps justifies that
there is no safety significance associated with these particuj
lar examples,the bottom line is there were some examples of
discrepancies.

The standard we want to apply is in that there are
some cdiscrepancies, that the reasons behind them =-- let's go
look at a large enough sample of them and‘see if we find
that there ‘s any situation where we're running into safety
significant problems.

MR. CALVO: Agree.

MR. GOUBERT:' That is why we didn't -- if we were
taking a position as a program -- that if we could refute
your example, we weren't going to go any further and you'd

have cause to be concerned.

MR. CALVO: Yes, but you see =-- ‘
MR. EISENHUT: Jose, just a second. |
MR. CALVO: Something else -~ if ability for
retrieving your records there -- it is not there, okay.
If it was an independent assessment is what you had =-- who-
ever made that independent assessment -- it was getting
wronrng records, see?
Something wrong with the capability to perform

an independent evaluation on what you have out there. That
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_is what concerns me the most. If we do something wrong that

is good, but -- if it's one time, but it's consistent -- if
we do something wrong, well, I said, we're working cn
Comanche Peak and maybe we don't follow their -- I don't
know.

(Laughter.)

MR. EISENHUT: Jose, let me make a comment here
to try and help. You see I think John made a key point.
Nowhere in this report or in your ptesent;tion do you matter
of fact state that the discrepancies indeed are valid.

Rather, it comes off as arguing -- being argumen-
tative that well, these are nothing =-- there's no adverse
safety significance. The discrevancies exist and I think if
you =-- if on each of these items if you clearly écknowledge
there are discrepancies.

There are ohyaical differences out there. Now
it is tied to the processes that are at work. You are
supposed to have a process where you engineer the thing,
design the thing and go out with drawings and construct it
in accordance with that application.

Clearly, it didn't work on some examples. There
are discrepancies. It is not so much to us in the first in=-
cidence that, well, never mind these examples because there
are no safety significance. You come back with a program

clearly right where we're intended tc go in the first place,
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. that you must have a program to verify how many are out there
and how many Jiscrepancies are there, i3 i. widespread, is it
limited, what is the nature of them and then you have to do
.a safety evaluation.

That logic is what doesn't appear on either the
slides and it certainly doesn't appear in the writeup and
* think that is the item the staff is reacting to, that
first you have to identify what the problem is and what the
cause of the prcblem was. .

Then vou can argue as to whether or not this is
a major problem or not a major problem. I think that is the
thrust as I see it. I don't think it is productive to
continue to debate it but as long as == but I think that is
a key point.

That is the message the staff had when they
read the report. That is the message they see when they
read the slides. I by design in the September 18 letter
limited the exam.les that were'givon in the letter to be
only a fewexamples because 1 was really afraid that if we
said we reviewed "x" number and we identified these problems,

There's always a tendency on anybody's part to
go and evaluate those examples and say, but by the way there
are no big oroblems. We're certainly -- get a limited
sample. It is incumbent upon you to convince us that, in

fact, you have done a thorough enough of a review to identify
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_proficient in doing.

MR. VEGA: I have no way of knowing whether they
are proficient or not in that area.

MR. EISENHUT: Well, let's see. Tony, I think
your credibility in my mind went up by one notch when you
acknowledged chat it is a very, very complex system. That is
why I think we take a lot of weight of what you come back
with when we say we think we've identified some potential
problems. y

I1f you ~ome back and acknowledge and tell us that
they're either right or not right, that thev're either ail
problems or not problems to start with, regardiess of what
your safety significance are -- it certainly would help.

You certainly know where all the drawings are.

You countend that there's this card ard that card and this
modification . It is a verv comnlex system. We recognize
that, and that -- but that complex system tells you that ther*
is no place that you can go in this plan, I don't believe,
and find one sinc.e final design drawing for a given piece of
system.

You have to get the rest of the pieces that go
with them. That is part of the frustration, I think, that
I am sure our staff here felt. I would be surorised if your

inspectors didn't feel it. I would be surprised if our re-

gional inspectors didn't feel it.




Somehow we have got to get to the bottom line

really -- were there or were there not discrepancies between

the two and that ought to be the first situation you try to

address. I *hink you have a nrogram here aud I'd like %o
go on to -- do we buy the action plan or don't we buy the
action plan.

MR. GEORGE: 1I'a lzke.to make cne point cn the
complicated system. The reason the system is complicated
is to accommodate modifications to system;. It started out
in '72 and with a log with all of the issues cbtained down
the pike wat TMI =-- all of the new regs, Comarche has em-
braced all of those, so that dictated a complicated system.

Ultimately the system will be simplified andall
change saper will be nosted to drawings, Darrell, and you
will be able to take one irawirg and deal with that system.
Two will be completed without the use of change paver large-
ly because we know what is coming cut of us so the syster
is complicateﬁ by resessity for us to complete the plan.

MR. EISENH"T: So what vou are askiny your inspec-
tor to do first is inspact it with no final design -~ in one
place, (a), and then vou are asking the XNRC inspector to
verify it, that this -- with no final design in one place,
that the system is all right, and that is a very diffiecult
thing tc dec. That is a complicated process.

Different utilities have handled that in cdifferent
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L ways but one apprcach would be we could say well we can't

2 finish cur insvection until vou oroduce the final design.

3 They were asking for -- thev asked for ancther

4 plan -~ what is the final design or inspection reports for
5 a systewm, and it is imcumbent upon the utilities to bring
6 forth whatever information we need to make that decision.

7 MR. GFORGE: We agree with that.

8 MR, EISENHUT: I think that is where we are.

9 MR. GEORGE: And we were lacki;q in anything vcu

10 didn't get.
1 MR, EISENHUT: I don't know how we got -- I mear
12 we may have yotten here by a dozen different ways and =--

productively we've got to get one with --

MR. CALVO: That was the original request - - we
said that you must inspect all the terminations because one
cf the things, one of the complexities -~ I think when you
get out with SER, vou are going to have some of the flavor
of what -- system tc make that conclusive, but I cuess 1if
you concentrate on the action plan and we can rereat to the
action plan, we'll accomplish -~ to solving difference be-
twesn the actual equipment and the actual -- and the drawing.

MR. HUNTER: Darrell, this is Dorland Hunter
speaking. To sort of co along with what Darrell is savirs.
We're having the same prcblem in Region IV, but here is what

we have tc see when we go out and lock at a drawina. It has
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I don't care if you have 50 or 70 control drawings
or one set of control drawings. It has to say ©on that draw-
irg this drawing is not accurate without consideration of
these a~tivities.

That is what you have cot to shoot for. 1In the
end that is where you are gecing so when you look «t these
programs lock at that because that is what we're going to
require you to have in the control room. °*

If it is temporary mods you may have to nocte those
If it is ongeing design changes, you'll note those. If it
is completed design changes you'll wait for drafting ind will
redline your drawings.

You'll have to have a nrogram that meets criteria
six that says the drawing is at the location to be usec and i
it 1s accurate without question. If we find problems and
we have, then =-- but we want you guys to get that flavor.
That is what we're loocking for.

MR. CALVO: To go back ro the action plan, I
can give you our comments on it kind of quickly. Ag&in,
we issue a reguest for you to do an -~ overwhelming verifica-
tion of all these termina*ions ajainst the drawing.

Wwe're willing to accept what you Proposc but
under certain conditions. Again, we're using this mil

standard again and I am -- I'd like to be sure -- what I
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had said before. I'd like to be sure that the sample -- it
is a random sample, and 1 want to know what the pieces of
equipment you had selected in the random sample -- I want to
know how they sample, with respect to how many terminations
do you have and whether the rejection and the acceptability
superior, and I guess the root cause if you find some kird
of a problem and also for what are the criteria for you tc .

go to the expainded sample in case you found some kind of a

problem.

1 think that will amplify our sentiments, okay.
Kerp in mind that those systems ar= very cc..tiguous o a ==
that is the one where the random sample should be concentratqd
if you can.

New alsc another thing I'd like to know =0 that
we can resolve these drawing problem~ -- I'd like to know
the drawings that you use, for the terminations to be simple|
1'd like to be identified with the revisions =2:.d all the
information -- so the reason we got an appolntment with the
-- so everybody else will know what to independently evalu-
ate after you finish.

Okay. Also, again we've had a comment that ycu
are going to =-- potentiai problematic QA/QC ccnecern about
the drawings the some kind of way to == complicate feedback
in here later, but we don't know if we want to know that

-- how the QA/QC things work.
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Also, the accentable conditions that are stated
in Section 4AA and 4B -- when you are talking about inter-
change -- collections to a terminal point, electrically
common to that as specified.
From the standpoint of compatibility we agree with
you. Frum the scandpoint of making future chances. and you
are making a lot as indicated with these drawings -- put

in their ’og and their collection =-- they are not showing

that in the drawing and that is the way. When you are going

to make another change, vou may make a mistake in there so

I think we don't accept that "A" as a basis for acceptability

when you go to this comparison.

Plan B -- when you say they interchange police

tc terminations -- the’ collect contacts =-- all of the

devices that have no polarity regquirement -- that alsoc is

important. If I can ccllect the relav backwards and then

have them put that in the drawing, when I collect that, it

is supposed to be closely or -- I alsoc have some problem

in support of making changes so we will not accept that as

acceptability as part of your criteria. |

Now insofar as the last one, we accepted that onel

.
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on the basis that the use of cable conductors or size larger

than specified, that is okay as long as we can assure that '

a gocd connection can be made.

I am saying only =-- you can save it for later, onl
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. you have got some arguments why vou feel that "A" and "B"

should be considered as part of your accentance material.

We feel that it should not be -- T think it still goes back
to the question that the drawings doesn't check with the
actual equipment and when you made changes, it is important
where those -- the polarity of changes on simple compatibilit
is important to know whether things are in the drawings.

MR. SPENCE: Perhaps a more efficient wav to
detect that is -- or to respond to it is Eo take under ad-
visement here and --

MR. CALVO: Okav.

MR. SPENCE: Our team leader get back with vour
team and they can talk about it right away.

- MR. CALVO: Very well.

MR. EISENHUT: It has become cbvious to me cn a
number of these details that what we're going to have to do
-- there are important details. What we're going to have tc
do is continue a dialogue and the detail of the items, each
of the items with the appropriate team people.

MP, CALVO: That's my comment.

MR. POPPLEWELL: The next item concerns perform-

ance -- vendor-installed terminal lugs. The NRC found that|

certain nonconformance supports concerning vendor lugs

be improverly closed. They wish to hav these nonconformancd

reports reevaluated and redispositioned -- excuse me =~ they

T~

P
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-wish that the reevaluation and redisposition cf all NCR as

related tc vendor lugs be reworked,

Our action is that we will disposition nonconfor-
mance regarding the bent lugs and they will be =-- we will
review those and there will be new --

The backgrcund is there for clarification and is
in no way meant to be a ==

(Laughter.)

MR. CALVO: I am not going to iet you win that
one.

(Laughter.)

MR. CALVO: Not on that one. 1I think that your
action plan should consider all -- twisted in excess of 60
degrees. That is to the disposition.

MR. POPPLEWELL: That's ccrrect.

MR. CALVO: All of them.

MR. POPPLEWELL: That's correct. That is what
we're saying.

MR. CALVO: I guess it would be hard for you to
know -- the NCR form is that the lugs are determined and
then meaning toco that -- do not force the equipment toc this
problem -- would also be included in the action plan. That
was the -- from the actual specifics of the concern. 1If
we can get the SER out to you before you give us the actual

plan back to us, then we will pick up those things in there.
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MR. POPPLEWELL: The next issue has to do with
separation criteria for flexible conduits and flexible con-
duit as found in the main control boards, associated with
safety-laid cables. The action required by -- specified by
the NRC will reinspect the panels, containing the safety
laid cables and correcting violations or provide analysis
showing the flexibl= conduit is an acceptable barrier.

MR. CALVO: Again, just for the fecord, regulatory
guide 175 which involves extra policing -: 288 == 1974 --
allows you == in those cases where you have already allowed
for separation of material -- you must do analysis -- demon-
strate the adequacy of different size -- the installation of
that.

That analysis includes testing so I am sure when
you consider analysis to all in accordance with the reguire-
ments, you must consider accepting -- demonstrate the accep-
tability of that varticular conduit as a barrier.

While you are doing that testing, consider the
acceptability of redundant flexible conduits in contact with
each other because we did find our -- those things to be in
contact with each other.

The only point I make is =-- as long as the
standard allows ycu to get around this, but the acceptability

of the installation -- the testing -- through analysis =--

that analysis includes testing soc I am sure -- I remind you
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. when you come out with that action plan that ircludes analy-
sis be sure that vou acceptance is associated with testing.
MR. POPPLEWELL: Our action plan does include =--
MR. CALVO: Yes, infers that.
MR. POPPLEWELL: Any questions?
The second issue concerning separation is similar
and we're talking abcut flexible conduits to cable and free

air which were described by the report.

v
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The action that was specified was again similar

-- that we should inspect and correct or provide analysis

demonstrating the . iequacy ¢~ the flexible conduit as a

barrier, taking into account testing.

MR. CALVO: In connection with the -- your action

plan, you also may want to consider again the flexible

conduit and the cables in contact with
of your knowledge. It also -- because
demonstrates that the flexible conduit

barrier then your specifications, your

each other as part
if your analysis
is an acceptable

drawings, your pro-

cedures and documents shal)l be corrected accordingly as

-- because as it stands right now he says that it is not

allowed.

You've got to correct them to indicate now that

-- don't follow those things because it is not in accordance

with tlie -- you include in the action plan, at least you

have got an understanding of what you're going to do if the
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the analysis proves satisfactory, then you have got to pro-

vide for separation criteria, but in this case it would be

as much as five inches between the conduit and the cables --
six inches.

(Inaudible question from the audience.)

MR. HdNTER: This is a figure and realizes and
you might not want to ever repeat these, but yoh're going
to use the Guide 175 in the future. In o;her words --

MR. CALVO: No, no.

MR. HUNTER: You do it now, right, and then --
and satisfy that and then for major construction activities,
modifications in the future and all your -- you'll not have
this problem.

MR. CALVC: But it is their action.

MR. HUNTER: O©6h, I see.

MR. CALVO: The regquirements allows them to analy-
sis with the separation requirements and the standards are
not met.

MR. POPPLEWELL: The next issue concerns conduit
cable tray separation in the piant as opposed to bringing it
inside the control panel. An analysis substantiating
separation criteria between conduit and cable trays was
not submitted wi*h NPC.

The requested action was to submit the analysis.
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_We understood that this had to do with the standard review

plan and was not asked for at that time. We will provide tie
analysis to confirm that the installation is adequate and
acceptable.

MR. CALVO: If the FSAR also =~=- you want to address
-- if the FSAR ~-- as it states -- as it exists today -- does
it say anything there that you're meeting this physical
separation by analysis instead of by physical -- by the
spacial separation. The FSAR should indicdate that analysis
was used to satisfy the separation regquirement.

Based on our cursory review of the FSAR, that
aspect was not there, and had it been there, most probably
would have asked you for your analysis.

I want to be sure that alsuv the FSAR is amended
to reflect that fact.

MR. POPPLEWELL: We will submit the appropriate
documents for your review.

The last i‘em that 1 have is barrier removal in-
side the main control becard. The action specified by the
NRC was to replace the harrier and to assure that the redun-
dant field wiring cables found in the area of the barrier
meets a minimum separation criteria.

The barrier has been removed. Was removed for
purposes of installation or maintenance in the bocard. The

barrier will be replaced and the cables will be rewcrked.
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MR. EISENHUT: From a purely logistics standpoint
itis clear that what we're going to have to do is set up a
forum for teams to continue the dialogue, I believe, on the
rest of these issues because we're basically able today to
provide you a lot of feedback on the program plan as to
what our reaction is and comments are.

I know we're going to be breaking up we said about
1:00. I do want to élan to give the representative, the
intervenors an opportunity to comment tod;y so I would
figure maybe the next 15 minutes to =-- it's your choice to
best weigh to figure out how to use that.

We can embark on another area to historic, to
where we go. I think what I would suggest and I mentioned it
to Vince Noonan is either here or in Texas next week pick up
a meeting to continue to go through the program plan.

I think the best way to do it from the technical
review team is item-by-item-by item because cobviously they
are familiar and you folks are familiar with the details.

I'11l leave that to you for your review.

MR. SPENCE: I think that would be an official way
to proceed from here. Whether we do it in Texas or here --

MR. EISENHUT: Depends a lot on the logistics of
the --

MR. SHAO: Next meeting will be in Texas.

MR. EISENHUT: But I don't think that decision
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_has to be made right now. Then it would be whatever particu-

lar area principally would fall down. How many more items,
Jose, in your area?

MR. CALVO: 1It's one more but I can defer that one
to Larry Shao -- analysis of electrical supports.

MR. EISENHUT: Because I was going to say if we
can get through at least your i*em =--

MR. CALVO: That cne we can postpone until later.

MR. SHAO: That one essentiall§ belongs to me.

MR. CALVO: €o we're finished.

QA/QC electrical inspectors =--

MR. EISENHUT: So there are two subgroups that are
leftb-- Larry, your subgroup and the timing subgroup.

MR. SPENCE: Let me get some input from my senior
review team and see how we can best use the next 15 minutes.
We've got one issue =--

MR. EISENHUT: Why don‘t we do this then.

We will go ahead and make arrangements to =-- I would like to,
I think, from a logistics standpoint -- I'd like the staff

to work out -- we'll work out with youa schedule whereby

we can continue the meeting starting -- proceeding to the
issues next week sometime, I'd prefer, because I think there
is some need to get on to make sure that if there's any
feedback into the program plan, it is at an early time.

MR. SPENCE: Would it be appropriate to suggest
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| . that Mr. Noonon and Mr. Fikar get in touch with each other

say on Monday or early next week and arrange a time and a
echedule --

MR. EISENHUT: That would be fine.

MR. SPENCE: So we will xnow who to bring or who
to -- how many to accommodate as the case may be.

MR. EISENHUT: Fine. I think that's good.

Let's see. Are there any other staff comments,
general or on the areas we've covered? Aépreciate you
covering them a little bit haphazardly by we're going, but
if there's no other -- I wanted to give the representatives
of the intervenors today an opportunity to ha'e any comments,
constructive feedback, suggestions or whatnot, preferably
not whatnot, but Billie Garde is here and he's representing
both case and -- 1'll give you an opportunity if you'd like
to comment.

MS. GARDE: Well, I called you all together today.
I didn't take the time as we were going through the items
to make a very detailed list so I am going to be giving you
basically some general comments.

My biggest concern based on the presentation made
by the utilities today is a lack of the independence of the
personnel chosen in the senior review team and various issue
leaders, which I think is a direct conflict of the type of

program you want to undertake to give both the NRC, the

|
1

]
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" intervenors and the public a lot of assurance in your res-
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ponse to the CRT.

I think it is very inappropriate to choose the samé
personnel who have been in charge of these areas for basical-
ly the life of the construction, and in some cases, frankly
are the direct targets of allegations made in the context
of harassment and intimidation hearings as being the cause of

the problem.

.

Whether or not that issue is decided in favor of
intervenor or in favor of applicants, the idea of spending

the time to do the effort that you are doing now and spend-

ing that kind of money -- seems to me that a moce prudent
approach would be to pick people from within TUGCO or outsid
of TUGCO from an independent consultant who have unguestion=-
able credentials.

I think particularly in the area of protective
coatings where we didn't talk about at all today, the choice

that you've made is considerably sensitive to the realities

of the licensing proceedings. %

Second, I think that the methodology presented
in dealing with these things in a piecemeal approach falls
far short of the type of program +hat is going to be neces- |
sary to put o bed the concept that your plant has not

suffered from a major gquality assurance breakdown.

I, too, was hardened by Mr. Vega's public
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complex and often confusing. That is the thing that we have
heard from, whistle blowers from people on the staff and
people as an argument and a defense for the situation and
confusion that both project personnel find as well as the
NRC.

I think that recognition of the problem is a big
step in the right direction, but it is not =- it's only a
beginning and until you can have a final Eiece of paper that
says this 1s what this table tray should be, this is what |
the electrical system should be, it is somewhat imprudent to
expect the TRT to be expending a lot of time and
money and then you all come back with a set of documents
that says and this is the real story.

My concern is that everybody is wasting a lot of
time and an awful lot of money at a pocint when that is not
appropriate. I don't think based on the evidence that the
TRT found that it is a good idea to draw the line and say 1

this is the full magnitude of the prcblem.

I think if no other lesson at all was learned froﬁ
Zimmer, it is that you don't draw a line, stop looking at thé
problems and evaluate it at that point. You have tc look
at the full scopre of the problem.

Now I have a comment which I want to direct spe-

cifically tc the NRC, ard that, I think, is contained in my
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and that is that my concern about the TRT's effort is that

it's continuing to take a piecemeal apprcach tc which the

utility isresovonding with a piecemeal response as opposed to

getting an independent picture of the plant.

The efforts taken by region three at Midland in

the diesel generator building inspection revealed things that|'

no whistle blowers, no workers, no intervenors and no NRC

inspection had previously identified at t%e Midland facility.

My concern is that you're cgoing to spend an awful
lot of time tracking allegations and that has to be done
but that at the end cof the tracking of all the allegations,
you are still not going to have the answers toc the gues“ions
-~ is this plant completely safe.

I think the electrical area is one that demonstrates
those kinds of things.

My biggest concern at this point is that since
there has not been an effort to deal with the do:umentétion

problem, first, and the documentation provides the basis for

what both the applicant and the NRC have got to determine
to make determinations of what is correct and incorrect, '
that the situation, whether it is a month from now or six
weeks from now or two months from now is going to be the sam€;
They're going to find things, and you're gcing to

nroduce CMCsor DCAs or revised drawings, and vou're never
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-going to have a final ctory.

I don't think that that is in anyone's interest.

The second comment on Mr. Eisenhut's point was
that a basis that has to be approached in each area which is
described as a deficiency is the criteria and the acceptabil-
ity of the criteria that has been accepted by the NRT, that
is acceptable industry standards before you go forward to
evaluate any specific example.

The separation cables is a qooé one. If you don't
know what is the criteria for separation, what is acceptable,
it is going to be pretty dififcult for everybody to decice
that if, what you have in place, is, in fact, acceptable.

I worked with Mr. Beck gquite a bit on the Midland
project and so I know -- at least on onc case firsthand
that you do have the expertise and the talent among Yyour
staff to design the kind of program that even meets inter-
venors' criticisms, and I certainly don't think that you
can design a program that meets all of our criticisms but
I do think that you can have one that is acceptable to work
with.

I think that has been developed at other plants,
and that is possible and I think that is the kind of thing
that you should expend your effort on as opposed to having
a real -- frankly, as I see it =-- kneejerk session where
they find problems and you say they're not problems, and

they say they are a problem, and we all sit here in these




10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

rencdo co. BavohmE w2 07002 . romm Y4

24

.hot rooms for a long period of time and not get anywhere.

Thank you, Mr. Eisenhut.

MR. EISENHUT: Miss Carde, I will -- we are, in
fact, evaluating the program plan, and, in fact, if you or
the iﬂtervenors would choose to submit any comments to me
in writing, any more comments other than what you've given
today, you can do that, entertain such comments, but I will
need those comments on the program plan no later than the

ene of next week.

MISS GARDE: I think we followed the same method-
ology we did in Midland, and we'll submit a program review
of the documents we received today.

MR. EISENHUT: Okay. The -- and as I said the

schedule for that though is by the end of next week. 1I'd

appreciate what I can get.

MR. CALVO: Excuse me. To be fair, the intervenor

spoken to utilities and the fact that we had to approach

it -- a piecemeal approach in the electrical -- it's very

hard to say that at this time because I -- nobody had defini-
tive -- what we had done -- safety evaluation reports. !

I think when you see it you'll know that we had i
been all encompassing and I think that that will be the ;
appropriate time when the safety evaluation report comes

down -- are at issue, then you will make that determination.

It cannot be made today based on the information that is
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MR. EISENHUT: That's right. As one oOr two iast
comments I want to ask Bob Martin who as we mentioned in the
beginning is -- toock over this week as regional administra-
tor in Region IV and Vince Noonan, if you folks have any
comments, observations that you'd like to make?

MR. MARTIN: This is Bob Martin. The only comment
1 would hope to make is that you gentlemen avail yourselves
of the documentation from the EDO which further clarifies
the working relationship which will exist between Mr. Noonan
and myself, and I am sure I am speaking for Vince but I am
certainly speaking for myself, I certainly expect the Region
IV staff to be working very ciosely with the TRT so that
in information which is exchanged between the utility and
Region IV, you can be well aware of the fact that the
TRT and the NRR staff will be fully informed as we will be
on the workings of the TRT and that relationship so that
while program implementation might call for documents to
come from different places, you will not be dealing with

two different organizations I can assure You.

We'll be dealing with one organization as we
return somewhat to the more, if you will, normal mode, of
the regional responsibilities and the NRR licensing and '
OELD hearing responsibilities as we somewhat establish more

towards the classical relationship between those
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.organizations during the course of the project of your type.

Therefore, I just wanted to doubly assure you that
that close working relationship will continue even thwough I
am now starting to assume a fraction of the responsibilities
that had been held by the TRT previously.

That is all I have.

MR. NOONAN: I think I endorse what Bob said. We
will cooperat: with each other. I will talk to Bob on a
very frequent basis. I do plan to come down to Texas very
shortly and come to the site and visit the site. I have
asked my staff to continue on what they're doing to maintain
ovr schedule commitments and while I am trying now to read
all this stuff and become familiar with everything. .

As I get familiar I will be talking with the
people, apprcpriate people, and like I said I'll be coming
down to Texas very shortly.

MR. SPENCE: 1I'll just close from our side by
saying that we appreciate again the opportunity to meet with
you and arrange for the meetings between the specific TRT
teams and --

MR. EISENHUT: Very good.

MR. SPENCE: We acknowledge the comments and the
clarifications that we got today and we'll certainly factor
those in to our continuing view of our action plans -- any

revisions that are necessary. We'll take those into account
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and get those to you.

MR. EISENHUT: Very good. 1 appreciate everyones'
efforts today, coming to the meeting, and going through this
in somewhat of a warm room.

So thanks, and we'll continue at a later time.

(Whereupon, the meeting was concluded at

12:44 p.m.)
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1.,

5,

SUMMARY OF PROGRAM PROCESS

Rece1pT of NRC-TRT REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION,

PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF 15SUE BY CPRT ProGrAM
MANAGER, SENIOR REVIEW TEAM AND APPROPRIATE
Review Team LEADER.

AssiGNM:NT oF Issue COORDINATOR,
OBTAIN ADDITIONAL, CLARIFYING INFORMATION FROM
NRC-TRT TO ENSURE FULL UNDERSTANDING OF THE

CONCERN (IF NECESSARY).

DeveLor AcTioN PLAN TO RESOLVE CONCERN USING
GUIDANCE PROVIDED IN ATTACHMENT 2.

AcTioN PLAN APPROVED BY APPROPRIATE REVIEW TEAM
LEADER, PROGRAM MANAGER AND SENIOR REVIEW TEAM,

IMPLEMENT AcTion PLAN,



8.

10,

11,

12,

13,

14,

IDENTIFY ROOT CAUSE AND POTENTIAL GENERIC
IMPLICATIONS.,

CONCURRENCE OF APPROPRIATE REVIEw TeEAM LEADER,
ProGrAM MANAGER AND SENIOR REVIEW TEAM IN ROOT
FAUSE DEFINITION AND POTENTIAL GENERIC IMPLICATIONS
ASSESSMENT,

DeveLor REVISED AcTiON PLAN (IF APFLICABLE).
Revisep AcTiON PLAN APPROVED BY APPRNPRIATE REVIEW
Team LeaDER, FRoGrRAM MANAGER AND SENIOR REVIEW
Team (1F APPLICABLE. .

ImeLEMENT ReviseD Action Pian (IF APPLICABLE),

DeverLop AcTioN PLAN ResuLTs REPORT USING GUIDANCE
PROVIDED IN ATTACHMENT 3,

Action PLAN ResuLTs REPORT APPROVED BY APPROPRIATE
Review TeAaM LeaDper, ProGRAM MANAGER AND SENIOR
REVIEW TEAM,



15,

16.

17,

18,

19,

IMPLEMENT NEZESSARY ADDITIONAL CORRECTIVE ACTION
(1F APPLICABLE),

IMPLEMENT NECESSARY CORRECTIVE ACTION TO PREVENT
REOCCURRENCE IN THE FUTURE (IF APPLICABLE),

Assess AcTionN PLAN RESULTS REPORT AS PART OF
COLLECTIVE SiGNIFICANT EVALUATION,

IMPLEMENT NECESSARY ACTIVITIES STEMMING FROM THE
CoLLECTIVE SIGNIFICANCE EVALUATION,

SusMiT FINAL ReporT TO NRC,



INTRODUCTION OF SPEAKERS

ELECTRICAL/INSTRUMENTATION LEADER

QA/QC LEADER

- ISSUE I.p.1, 1.D.2 COORDINATOR

CIVIL/STRUCTURAL LEADER

- ISSUE Ic, 1Ip COORDINATOR

TESTING PROGRAMS LEADER

L. M. POPPLEWELL

A. VEGA

C. R. HOOTON
M. R. MCBAY

R. E. CAMP



ITEM 1.a.1
HEAT SHRINKABLE CABLE IMSULATION

DESCRIPTION OF NRC ISSUE

CONFUSION AS TO WHEN THE WITNESSING OF INSTALLATION OF
HEAT SHRINKABLE SLEEVES WAS TO BE DOCUMENTED

ACTION SPECIFIED BY NRC

CLARIFICATION OF PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS

ADDITIONAL INSPECIOR TRAINING

ASSURANCE THAT SLEEVES ARE INSTALLED WHERE REQUIRED



ITEM 1.a.1

BACKGRCUND

- IRS DO NOT CONSISTENTLY INDICATE WITNESSING OF INSTALLATION AS AN
ATTRIBUTE

. POSSIBLE UNCERTAINTY EXISTS AS TO WHEN I')CUMENTATION IS REQUIRED

- No INSTANCES OBSERVED WHERE SLEEVES WERE REQUIRED AND WERE NOT
ADDRESSED BY INSPECTION REPORTS

TUEC ACTION

. REVISE INSTALLATION PROCEDURE
o REVISE INSPECTION PROCEDURE
. TRAIN AMND CERTIFY INSPECTORS

i INITIATE INSPECTION SAMPLING PROGRAM TO ASSURE SLEEVFS ARE PROPERLY
INSTALLED



ITEM 1.5.2

INSPECTION REPORTS ON BUTT SPLICES

DESCRIPTION OF NRC ISSUE

LACK OF DOCUMENTATION OF BUTT SPLiCE INSPECTIONS

SEVERAL SPECIFIC EXAMPLES CITED

ACTION SPECIFIED BY NRC

ASSURE THAT REQUIRED INSPECTIONS HAVE BEEN PERFORMED AND DOCUMENTED
VERIFY THAT BUTT SPLICES ARE IDENTIFIED ON DRAWINGS

VERIFY THAT BUTT SPLICES ARE IDENTIFIED WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE PANELS



ITEM 1.A.2

BACKGROUND

ADDITIONAL INSPECTION REPORTS REVIEWED
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS WERE DOCUMENTED

TUEC ACTION

. PHASE 1

- REVIEW ALL INSPECTION REPORTS FOR THE 12 CABLES REVIEWED By TRT
- Review 12 ADDITIONAL CABLES
- IF DOCUMENTATION EXISTS, CLOSE REPORT




ITEM 1.a.2

TUEC ACTION (ConTiNueD)

o PHASE Il - FURTHER REVIEW IF PHASE | DOES NOT CLOSE ISSUE

-~ REVIEW DRAWINGS AND DESIGN CHANGES SHOWING SPLICES

- INSPECT TO ASSURE THAT ALL BUTT SPLICES ARE PROPERLY
INSTALLED IN APPROPRIATE PANELS



ITEM 1.A.3
BUTT SPLICE QUALIFICATION

DESCRIPTION OF NRC ISSUE

LACK OF SPLICE QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

VERIFICATION OF OPERABILITY OF CIRCUITS IN WHICH SPLICES OCCUR

ACTION SPECIFIED BY NRC

DEVELOP PROCEDURES TO ASSURE QUALIFICAT'ON TO SERVICE CONDITIONS

ASSURE THAT SPLICES ARE NOT LOCATED ADJACENT TO EACH OTHER



ITEM 1.A.3

BACKGROUND

-

INSTALLATION PROCEDURES DO NOT ADDRESS OPERABILITY OF CIRCUITS WITH
SPLICES

- START-UP AND TEST PROGRAM ADDRESSES CIRCUIT OPERABILITY

INSTALLATION PROCEDURES DO NOT ADDRESS QUALIFICATION OF SPLICES FOR
SERVICE CONDITIONS

- MILD ENVIRONMENT CONDITIONS

- SAME CONSTRUCTION AS TERMINAL LUGS

- Low POWER APPLICATIONS AS PER FSAR

New crRITERIA IN SER For FSAR AMENDMENT Ul
- REQUIREMENT TO STAGGER SPLICES

TUEC ACTION

CONTINUITY CHECK TO BE ADDED TO CONSTRUCTION INSTALLATION PROCEDURE
QUALIFICATION DOCUMENTATION WILL BE DEVELOPED

INSPECTIONS WILL BE PERFORMED TO ASSURE SPLICES ARE APPROPRIATELY
STAGGERED




ITEM 1.A.4

AGREEMENT BETWEEN DRAWINGS AND FIELD TERMINATIONS

DESCRIPTION OF NRC ISSHE

PHYSICAL LOCATION OF SELECTED CABLE TERMINATIONS DID NOT AGREE WITH
DRAWINGS

ACTION SPECIFIED BY NRC
*  INSPECT ALL SAFETY-RELATED TERMINATIONS
- IN CABLE SPREAD ROOM CABINETS

- IN CONTROL ROOM CABINETS

VERIFY LCCATIONS ARE ACCURATELY DEPICTED ON THE DRAWINGS



ITEM [.a.4

BACKGROUND

NRC SELECTED CABLES REVIEWED
- DESIGN CHANGES REVIEWED
-  TEMPORARY MODIFICATIONS REVIEWED

FinDiInG
- 1SSUES HAVE NO ADVERSE SAFETY SIGNIFICANCE

TUEC ACTION

ConpucT SAMPLE INSPECTION OF 500 SAFETY-RELATED TERMINATIONS

REVIEW DRAWINGS FOR ACCURATE INCORPORATION O~ DESIGN CHANGES
RECONCILE DIFFERENCES, IF ANY, BETWEEN INSPECTION AND DRAWING REVIEW
EXPAND SAMPLE AS NECESSARY IF ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA IS NOT ACHIEVED



ITEM 1.A.5

NCR’s ON VEMNDOR-INSTALLED AMP TERMINAL LUGS

DESCRIPTION OF NRC ISSUE

NONLONFORMANCE REPORTS CONCERNING VENDOR LUGS IMPROPERLY CLOSED

ACTION SPECIFIED BY NRC

KEEVALUATE AND REDISPOSITION ALL NCR’S RELATED TO VENDOR LUGS



ITEM 1.A.5

BACKGROUND

EQUIPMENT INVOLVED FROM 2 VENDORS
- GE
- ITT GouLp-Brown BoOVERI

Luc VENDOR CONTACTED IN 1981 anp 1N ApriL 1984
Lucé VENDOR GAVE SPECIFIC CRITERIA

NONCONFORMANCES DISPOSITIONED USING VENDOR CRITERIA

TUEC ACTION

ALL DISPOSITIONED NONCONFORMANCES REGARDING BENT LUGS WILL BE
REEVALUATED




ITEM I.8.1

FLEXIBLE TO FLEXIBLE CONDUIT SEPARATION

DESCRIPTION OF NRC ISSUE

MINIMUM SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS NOT MET
- MAIN CONTROL BOARDS

- SAFETY-RELATED CABLES WITHIN FLEXIBLE CONDUITS

ACTION SPECIFIED BY NRC

REINSPECT ALL PANELS CONTAINING REDUNDANT SAFETY-RELATED CABLES AND
CORRECT ANY VIOLATIONS

OR

PROVIDE ANALYSIS SHOWING THAT THE FLEXIBLE CONDUIT IS ACCEPTABLE
AS A BARRIER



ITEM 1.8.1

BACKGROUND
. SwiTtcH MODULES ON THE MAInN ConTROL BOARD REQUIRE SLACK IN THE CABLES
FOR:
-  REMOVAL/REPLACEMENT
- REMOVAL FOR TESTINE
- REMOVAL FOR ADJUSTMENT
. FLEXIBLE METAL CONDUITS USED TO PROVIDE APPROPRIATE SEPARATION

¥ SUFFICIENT DOCUMENTATION DOES NOT EXIST QUALIFYING THE FLEXIBLE CONDUIT
AS A BARRIER

TUEC ACTION

n PROVIDE SUFFICIENT DOCUMENTATION, INCLUDING ANALYSES; NECESSARY TO
QUALIFY THE FLEXIBLE CONDUIT AS A BARRIER



ITEM 1.8.2

FLEXI3LE CONDUIT TO CABLE SEPARATION

DESCRIPTION OF NRC ISSUE

MINIMUM SEPARATION CRITERIA NOT MET IN MAIN CONTROL PANEL BETWEEN:
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